World Report 2016

Adventist Education Around The World



General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists

Department of Education

December 31, 2016

Table of Contents

World Reports	
List of Acronyms and Abbreviations	(
List of Basic School Type Definitions	7
World Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	8
World Summary of School Statisticss	<u>ç</u>
Division Reports	11
(ECD)East-Central Africa Division	12
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	13
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	14
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	15
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	16
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	17
(ESD)Euro-Asia Division	18
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	19
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	20
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	2 1
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	22
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	2 3
(IAD)Inter-American Division	24
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	25
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	26
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	28
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union-Parts I & II	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union-Parts I & II	31
(EUD)Inter-European Division	33
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	34
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	35
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	38
(NAD)North American Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	40
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	43

Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	44
(NSD)Northern Asia-Pacific Division	45
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	46
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	47
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	48
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	49
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	50
(SAD)South American Division	51
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	52
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	53
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	54
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	55
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	56
(SPD)South Pacific Division	57
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	58
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	59
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	60
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	61
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	62
(SID)Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	63
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	64
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	65
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	66
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	67
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	68
(SUD)Southern Asia Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	70
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	
(SSD)Southern Asia-Pacific Division	
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	80

	(TED)Trans-European Division	81
	Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	82
	Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	83
	Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	84
	Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	85
	Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	86
	(WAD)West-Central Africa Division	87
	Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	88
	Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	89
	Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	90
	Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	91
	Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	92
	(MENA)Middle East and North Africa Union Mission	
	Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students	94
	Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution	95
	Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union	96
	Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union	97
	Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union	98
Trend	ls in Seventh-day Adventist Education	99
	GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Schools	100
	GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools	101
	GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Teachers	102
	GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Teachers	
	GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Students	104
	GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Students	105

Section I

World Reports

December 31, 2016

List of Acronyms and Abbreviations

GCGeneral Conference	SUD Southern Asia Division
ECDEast-Central Africa Division	SSDSouthern Asia-Pacific Division
ESD Euro-Asia Division	TEDTrans-European Division
IADInter-American Division	WAD West-Central Africa Division
EUDInter-European Division	MENAMiddle East and North Africa Union Mission
NADNorth American Division	SDASeventh-day Adventist
NSDNorthern Asia-Pacific Division	PrimPrimary
SADSouth American Division	Sec Secondary
SPDSouth Pacific Division	W. TrWorker-Training
SIDSouthern Africa-Indian Ocean Division	TertTertiary

List of Basic School Type Definitions

Kindergarten/Pre-school

The kindergarten/pre-school program involves either a one-year or two-year pre- formal education program. This normally precedes the first year of formal primary education.

Primary Education

The primary educational program involves the initial stage of formal education. For the purposes of the <u>World Report</u>, primary education is defined as the first eight (8) years of formal education.

Secondary Education

The secondary educational program primarily focuses of the formal preparation of students for university entrance. For the purposes of the *World Report* secondary education is defined as years 9 through 12 or 13 of formal education. A graduate from these levels should be eligible for entrance to a national university.

Worker-training Education

The worker-training educational programs are comprised of a variety of non-traditional programs. These programs generally provide students with training at a certificate or a diploma level, equipping them with job entry skills. Although entrance to a worker-training institution is based on defined requirements, entrance to these programs is traditionally not equivalent to that of a college or university. Credits earned in worker-training education are not usually transferable to academic programs offered by colleges/universities. It is expected that all programs will be a minimum of one academic year in length.

Tertiary Education

The tertiary education program is divided into two distinct levels: under-graduate and the graduate levels. The under-graduate programs are normally considered as college and/or university work up to the completion of the Baccalaureate Degree level. This could include certificate, diploma, associate, and/or bachelor degree programs. The graduate programs are normally considered as programs which require a student to hold an earned bachelor degree as a minimum entrance requirement. A student will normally graduate with a masters or doctorate degree upon completion of this course of studies. These programs are normally not referred to in terms of a number of years in length. Institutions are often referred to as offering a certain number of under-graduate and/or graduate programs each having majors/specialties.

Table 1
World Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Division/		Number	of Scho	ols		I	Number o	f Teache	rs		Number of Students						
Attached Union	Prim.	Sec.	W.T.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.T.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.T.	Tert.	Totals		
ECD	1,508	725	14	7	2,254	13,070	8,359	253	696	22,378	448,841	144,700	2,807	14,398	610,746		
EUD	36	22	2	8	68	342	343	35	175	895	2,909	2,505	175	789	6,378		
ESD	26	14	1	2	43	166	162	2	95	425	1,031	660	18	735	2,444		
IAD	421	278	1	13	713	4,619	3,716	11	1,224	9,570	74,618	49,762	150	15,838	140,368		
NAD	873	249	0	13	1,135	2,727	3,899	0	4,462	11,088	22,293	27,611	0	24,090	73,994		
NSD	22	19	0	5	46	230	745	0	328	1,303	4,819	8,160	0	7,722	20,701		
SAD	586	334	0	17	937	12,159	6,203	0	4,305	22,667	223,306	59,109	0	31,261	313,676		
SPD	308	71	1	4	384	2,191	1,274	4	180	3,649	47,017	16,501	86	3,820	67,424		
SID	346	182	3	7	538	3,566	2,925	58	276	6,825	110,074	57,505	679	7,785	176,043		
SUD	102	158	16	9	285	3,585	6,211	179	588	10,563	47,873	161,875	1,428	3,762	214,938		
SSD	696	214	1	18	929	4,085	2,892	31	1,104	8,112	69,836	37,187	108	17,517	124,648		
TED	30	26	3	5	64	338	219	16	164	737	2,537	1,078	147	1,315	5,077		
WAD	953	139	8	5	1,105	6,986	2,354	15	759	10,114	142,733	36,239	167	15,802	194,941		
MENA	8	4	0	1	13	218	84	0	28	330	2,993	359	0	190	3,542		
TOTALS	5,915	2,435	50	114	8,514	54,282	39,386	604	14,384	108,656	1,200,880	603,251	5,765	145,024	1,954,920		

Table 2
World Summary of School Statistics
December 31, 2016

School Identifier		Type of School								
	Primary	Secondary	Worker Tr	Tertiary	Totals					
Total number of schools	5,915	2,435	50	114	8,514					
SDA accredited schools	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA					
Total number of teachers	54,282	39,386	604	14,384	108,656					
SDA teachers	39,917	27,360	405	9,939	77,621					
Non-SDA teachers	14,365	12,026	199	4,445	31,035					
Teachers who graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	7,882	9,012	226	4,711	21,831					
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	25,299	24,999	0	0	50,298					
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	10,060	8,785	0	0	18,845					
Teachers holding a degree	21,303	22,354	0	0	43,657					
Non-teaching personnel	12,653	12,743	263	9,795	35,454					
Total number of students (opening enrollment)	1,200,880	603,251	5,765	145,024	1,954,920					
SDA students (baptized or having one or both SDA parents)	474,495	241,188	3,224	79,892	798,799					
Non-SDA students	726,385	362,063	2,541	65,132	1,561,121					
Students baptized during the school year	19,560	23,479	314	5,955	49,308					
Total graduates for the current year	NA	65,758	1,416	26,103	93,277					

			Type of School		
School Identifier	Primary	Secondary	Worker Training	Tertiary	Totals
Students enrolled in theology/religion major			1,109	12,993	14,102
Students enrolled in teacher training/education major			652	17,960	18,612
Students enrolled in business/accounting/management major			0	33,495	33,495
Students enrolled in health/medical related majors			1,322	32,554	33,876
Students enrolled in applied science majors			282	3,464	3,746
Students enrolled in humanity majors			18	6,983	7,001
Students enrolled in natural science majors			0	7,674	7,674
Students enrolled in social science majors			0	5,739	5,739
Students enrolled in other majors			449	13,947	14,396

Section II

Division Reports

December 31, 2016

(ECD)East-Central Africa Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BAM - Burundi Union Mission ECUM - East Congo Union Mission

EKUC - East Kenya Union Conference

EUM - Ethiopian Union Mission

NECUM - North East Congo Unin Mission

NTUC - Northern Tanzania Union Conference

RUM - Rwanda Union Mission

STUM - Southern Tanzania Union Mission

UUM - Uganda Union MissionWCUM - West Congo Union MissionWKUC - West Kenya Union Conference

Attached Fields: Eritrea Mission Field

SSAT - South Sudan Attached Territory - Greater Bahr El Ghazal Field;

Greater Equatoria Field, Greater Upper Nile Field

College, University

AUA - Adventist University of Africa

AUCA - Adventist University of Central Africa
BU - Bugema University (and Extension Site)

EAC - Ethiopia Adventist College UoA - The University of Arusha

UEAB - University of Eastern Africa Baraton
UNILUK - Adventist University of Lukanga

TABLE 1 ECD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/		Num	ber of Sc	hools			Numb	er of Tea	chers		Number o	f Students			
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.T.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.T.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. T.	Tert.	Totals
BUM	47	23	0	(1)	71	557	237	0	(2)	796	22,864	5,400	0	(19)	28,283
ECUM	176	87	1	0	264	1,071	796	14	0	1,881	44,002	15,621	173	0	59,796
EKUC	62	21	3	1	87	581	237	35	17	870	10,185	3,422	607	664	14,878
EUM	30	7	0	1	38	415	213	0	26	654	11,121	6,440	0	618	18,179
NECUM	552	293	0	1	846	5,317	3,492	0	44	8,853	205,453	66,478	0	753	272,684
NTUC	6	13	1	1	21	91	233	0	57	381	1,783	4,752	0	2,268	8,803
RUM	46	13	0	1	60	512	145	0	83	740	28,630	3,452	0	3,017	35,099
STUM	1	5	0	0	6	11	45	0	0	56	265	587	0	0	852
UUM	194	27	5	1	227	1,763	510	139	298	2,710	62,356	10,327	1,040	4,809	78,532
WCUM	383	221	0	0	604	2,615	2,270	0	0	4,885	59934	25,479	0	0	85,413
WKUC	10	15	4	1	30	137	181	65	169	552	2,248	2,742	987	2,250	8,227
SSAT	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
TOTALS	1,508	725	14	7	2,254	13,070	8,359	253	696	22,378	448,841	144,700	2,807	14,398	610,746

TABLE 2 ECD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A U A	A U C A	(Burundi Extension)	B U	E A C	U o A	U E A B	U N L U K	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	17	83	2	298	26	57	169	44	696
SDA teachers	17	55	2	148	24	52	167	44	509
Non-SDA teachers	0	28	0	150	2	5	2	0	187
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	17	41	1	148	17	37	112	27	400
Non-teaching personnel	37	20	1	166	62	60	229	46	621
Total number of students	664	3,017	19	4,809	618	2,268	2,250	753	14,398
SDA students	660	945	19	2,046	368	466	1,079	431	6,014
Non-SDA students	4	2,072	0	2,763	250	1,802	1,171	322	8,384
Students baptized during the school year	0	114	0	273	0	30	1,573	9	1,999
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	463	61	19	0	118	65	125	147	998
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	359	0	0	0	864	321	64	1,608
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/ Marketing	53	1,635	0	0	182	805	533	311	3,519
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	0	0	0	7	0	166	15	188
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences	0	0	0	0	0	0	499	0	499
Students enrolled in Health	28	32	0	0	0	0	782	172	1,014
Students enrolled in Applied Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	120	930	0	0	311	534	0	44	1,939
Total number of graduates	31	0	0	446	204	0	668	199	1,548

TABLE 3 ECD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	ECUM	EKUC	NTUC	UUM	WKUC	TOTAL
Onion identifier	ECOIVI	ENUC	NIOC	OOW	WKUC	IUIAL
Total number of schools	1	3	1	5	4	14
Total number of teachers	14	35	0	139	65	253
SDA teachers	11	34	0	51	59	155
Non-SDA teachers	3	1	0	88	6	98
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	3	11	0	8	21	43
Non-teaching personnel	3	24	0	23	42	92
Total number of students	173	607	0	1,040	987	2,807
SDA students	75	430	0	521	620	1,646
Non-SDA students	98	177	0	519	367	1,161
Students baptized during the school year	16	17	0	70	78	181
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math, etc.)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/ Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health/etc.)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	6	244	0	178	393	821

TABLE 4 ECD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U M	E C U	E K U C	E U M	N E C U	N T U C	R U M	S T U M	U U M	W C U M	W K U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	23	87	21	7	293	13	13	5	27	221	15	725
SDA accredited schools	-	1	1	ı	1	-	1	ī	1	1	Ī	-
Total number of teachers	237	796	237	213	3,492	233	145	45	510	2,270	181	8,359
SDA teachers	103	363	167	126	2,202	226	91	39	243	1,538	168	5,266
Non-SDA teachers	134	433	70	87	1,290	7	54	6	267	732	13	3,093
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	7	106	57	0	737	74	6	45	78	0	50	1,160
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	164	772	173	213	276	144	85	0	328	2,138	114	4,407
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	18	143	22	0	128	66	11	32	105	46	24	595
Teachers holding a degree	126	0	92	123	0	143	91	0	296	503	149	1,523
Non-teaching personnel	107	77	139	180	111	256	93	20	233	260	121	1,597
Total number of students	5,400	15,621	3,422	6,440	66,478	4,752	3,452	587	10,327	25,479	2,742	144,700
SDA students	2,627	6,548	1,442	1,194	43,715	3,476	1,988	471	4,393	11,290	2,111	79,255
Non-SDA students	2,773	9,073	1,980	5,246	22,763	1,276	1,464	116	5,934	14,189	631	65,445
Students baptized during the school year	114	741	192	0	394	600	0	58	1,113	665	641	4,518
Total graduates for the current year	323	818	403	660	2,456	797	636	0	159	1,532	663	8,447

TABLE 5 ECD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U M	E C U M	E K U C	E U M	N E C U M	N T U C	R U M	S T U M	U U M	W C U M	W к U С	S S A T	T O T A L
Total number of schools	47	176	62	30	552	6	46	1	194	383	10	1	1,508
Total number of teachers	557	1,071	581	415	5,317	91	512	11	1,763	2,615	137	0	13,070
SDA teachers	271	1,043	456	289	4,754	64	313	9	695	2,005	118	0	10,017
Non-SDA teachers	286	28	125	126	563	27	199	2	1,068	610	19	0	3,053
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	18	44	118	0	0	15	7	11	135	0	62	0	410
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	543	1,056	466	413	0	53	403	0	1,053	2,550	81	0	6,618
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	36	220	96	0	0	15	20	0	321	7	21	0	736
Teachers holding a degree	16	0	87	55	0	13	44	3	454	33	11	0	716
Non-teaching personnel	61	111	320	185	52	90	59	6	443	330	50	0	1,807
Total number of students	22,864	44,002	10,185	11,121	205,453	1,783	28,630	265	62,356	59,934	2,248	0	448,841
SDA students	11,426	13,734	4,558	1,699	143,851	800	13,685	217	19,180	20,931	1,371	0	231,452
Non-SDA students	11,438	30,268	5,627	9,422	61,602	983	14,945	48	43,176	39,003	877	0	217,389
Students baptized during the school year	347	1,496	533	0	404	92	469	0	1,859	929	112	0	6,241

(ESD)Euro-Asia Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BELC - Belarus Union of Churches Conference

CAUU - Caucasus Union Mission
ERUM - East Russian Union Mission

FEC - Far Eastern Union of Churches Mission
MOUC - Moldova Union of Churches Conference

SUM - Southern Union Mission

TRCA - Trans-Caucasus Union Mission
UKUC - Ukrainian Union Conference
WRUC - West Russian Union Conference

Attached

Fields - Crimea Mission

College, University

UACHE - Ukrainian Adventist Center of Higher Education

ZASI - Zaoksky Adventist Seminary and Institute

TABLE 1 ESD

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students

December 31, 2016

Union/		Nun	nber of Sch	ools			Num	ber of Tead	chers		Number of Students					
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	
BELC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
CAUU	2	1	0	0	3	27	0	0	0	27	228	0	0	0	228	
ERUM	2	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	2	5	0	0	0	5	
FEC	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	2	3	0	0	0	3	
MOUC	1	0	0	0	1	6	0	0	0	6	13	0	0	0	13	
SUM	1	1	0	0	2	10	17	0	0	27	181	147	0	0	328	
TRCA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
UKUC	14	9	0	1	24	92	92	0	70	254	456	301	0	357	1,114	
WRUC	4	3	1	1	9	22	53	2	25	102	131	212	18	378	739	
Crimea Mission	1	0	0	0	1	5	0	0	0	5	14	0	0	0	14	
DIVISION TOTALS	26	14	1	2	43	166	162	2	95	425	1,031	660	18	735	2,444	

Table 2 ESD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

School Identifier	U A C H E	Z A S I	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	70	25	95
SDA teachers	35	24	59
Non-SDA teachers	35	1	36
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	17	13	30
Non-teaching personnel	49	54	103
Total number of students	357	378	735
SDA students	271	369	640
Non-SDA students	86	9	95
Students baptized during the school year	6	0	6
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	104	200	304
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	17	17
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	70	36	106
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	70	50	120
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health/etc.)	31	0	31
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	46	0	46
Other Majors	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	111	68	179

TABLE 3 ESD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	UUC	WRUC	TOTAL
Total number of schools	0	1	1
Total number of teachers	0	2	2
SDA teachers	0	2	2
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	0
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	2	2
Non-teaching personnel	0	0	0
Total number of students	0	18	18
SDA students	0	15	15
Non-SDA students	0	3	3
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	18	18
Students enrolled in Natural and Pures Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	0	18	18

TABLE 4 ESD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	C A U U	S U M	U U C	W R U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	1	9	3	14
SDA accredited schools	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	0	17	92	53	162
SDA teachers	0	4	74	35	113
Non-SDA teachers	0	13	18	18	49
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	2	5	3	10
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	17	84	49	150
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	2	2	3	7
Teachers holding a degree	0	17	91	49	157
Non-teaching personnel	0	23	28	16	67
Total number of students	0	147	301	212	660
SDA students	0	25	184	107	316
Non-SDA students	0	122	117	105	344
Students baptized during the school year	0	2	7	11	20
Total graduates for the current year	0	29	7	36	72

TABLE 5 ESD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	C A U U	E R U M	F E C	M U U C	S U M	U U C	W R U C	Crimea Mission	T O T A
Total number of schools	2	2	1	1	1	14	4	1	26
Total number of teachers	27	2	2	6	10	92	22	5	166
SDA teachers	6	2	1	4	3	69	15	5	105
Non-SDA teachers	21	0	1	2	7	23	7	0	61
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	0	0	0	0	4	1	0	5
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	27	2	1	5	8	88	21	5	157
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
Teachers holding a degree	27	2	1	5	8	86	21	5	155
Non-teaching personnel	10	0	0	3	0	53	9	1	76
Total number of students	228	5	3	13	181	456	131	14	1,031
SDA students	0	0	2	7	8	229	62	11	319
Non-SDA students	228	5	1	6	173	227	69	3	712
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	3

(IAD)Inter-American Division

<u>Union Confe</u>	rence, Union Mission, Mission, Field		
ACUM	Atlantic Caribbean Union Mission	HOUM	Honduras Union Mission
BELU	Belize Union of Churches Mission	IOMUC	Inter-Oceanic Mexican Union Conf
CUC	Caribbean Union Conference	JAUC	Jamaica Union Conference
CEMU	Central Mexican Union Mission	NCOUC	North Colombian Union Conference
CHMUC	Chiapas Mexical Union Conference	NMUC	North Mexican Union Conference
CUUC	Cuban Union Conference	PAUM	Panama Union Mission
DOUC	Dominican Union Conference	PRUC	Puerto Rican Union Conference
DUTO	Dutch Carivbbean Union Mission	SCAUM	South Central American Union Mission
ESUM	El Salvador Union Mission	SCOUM	South Colombian Union Mission
EVUM	East Venezuela Union Mission	SMUM	Southeast Mexican Union Mission
FAUC	French Antilles-Guiana Union Conf	VAUM	West Venezuela Union Mission
GUUM	Guatemala Union Mission	Attached	Aruba Mission; Curacao and Bonaire Conference

Fields

College/University

HAUM

AAU **Antillean Adventist University** Belize Adventist Junior College BAJC Central American Adventist University CAAU CAS **Cuba Adventist Seminary** CAU Colombia Adventist University **Dominican Adventist University** DAU Adventist University of Haiti HAC Inter-American Theological Seminiary IATS Linda Vista University LVU Montemorelos University ΜU NU Navojoa University Northern Caribbean University NCU University of the Southern Caribbean USC Venezuelan Adventist University College VAU

Haitian Union Mission

TABLE 1 IAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/ Attached	Number of Schools						Num	ber of Teac	hers		Number of Students						
Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals		
ACUM	3	4	0	0	7	32	57	0	0	89	551	820	0	0	1,371		
BELU	20	5	1	0	26	204	95	11	0	310	4,111	1,253	150	0	5,514		
CEMU	5	5	0	0	10	48	77	0	0	104	543	493	0	0	1,036		
СНМИС	27	20	0	1	48	216	233	0	67	516	4,118	1,914	0	826	6,858		
CUC	38	14	0	1	53	441	250	0	90	781	7,182	3,268	0	1,268	11,718		
CUUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	10	10	0	0	0	151	151		
DOUC	54	21	0	1	76	549	195	0	151	895	8,300	3,190	0	3,345	14,835		
DUTO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ESUM	20	17	0	0	37	157	110	0	0	261	3,179	2,199	0	0	5,378		
EVUM	10	11	0	0	21	119	197	0	0	316	2,435	3,439	0	0	5,874		
FAUC	9	3	0	0	12	85	130	0	0	215	2,020	1,577	0	0	3,597		
GUUM	27	27	0	0	54	269	274	0	0	543	3,900	3,173	0	0	7,073		
HAUM	1	1	0	1	3	620	70	0	112	802	8,730	1,352	0	630	10,712		
HOUM	9	10	0	0	19	77	230	0	0	307	1,358	1,653	0	0	3,011		
IOMUC	44	30	0	0	74	355	340	0	0	695	4,964	3,518	0	0	8,482		
JAUC	8	7	0	1	16	79	107	0	203	389	1,381	1,380	0	3,550	6,311		
NCOUC	18	16	0	1	35	173	185	0	206	564	3,434	2,856	0	1,458	7,748		
NMUC	20	18	0	2	40	131	185	0	227	543	1,521	2,197	0	2,538	6,256		
PAUM	24	11	0	0	35	214	166	0	0	380	3,193	2,618	0	0	5,811		

PRUC	16	11	0	1	28	131	102	0	45	278	1,897	2,290	0	1,338	5,525
SCAUM	24	11	0	1	36	230	110	0	65	405	3,327	1,187	0	320	5,464
SCOUM	15	10	0	0	25	89	143	0	0	232	1,947	1,704	0	0	3,651
SMUM	14	13	0	0	27	213	273	0	0	486	2,889	2,853	0	0	5,742
WVUM	15	13	0	1	29	179	187	0	48	414	3,638	4,198	0	414	8,250
IATS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DIVISION TOTALS	421	278	1	13	713	4,619	3,716	11	1,224	9,570	74,618	49,762	150	15,838	140,368

TABLE 2 IAD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A A U	C A U	C A S	C A U	D A U	H A U	I A T S	L V	M U	N A U	N C U	U S C	V T I	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	45	65	10	206	151	112	0	67	179	48	203	90	48	1,224
SDA teachers	45	53	10	126	130	78	0	67	179	48	141	80	42	999
Non-SDA teachers	0	12	0	80	21	34	0	0	0	0	62	10	6	225
Teachers graduated from SDA institutions	15	50	0	0	100	0	0	51	160	44	0	52	14	486
Non-teaching personnel	102	19	17	367	30	7	0	79	0	37	303	142	93	1,196
Total number of students	1,338	320	151	1,458	3,345	630	0	826	2,217	321	3,550	1,268	414	15,838
SDA students	746	294	150	1,082	1,405	525	0	793	2,165	251	1,969	798	253	10,431
Non-SDA students	592	26	1	376	1,940	105	0	33	52	70	1,581	470	161	5,407
Students baptized during the school year	38	2	0	10	14	1	0	17	14	10	17	6	15	144
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	99	41	150	326	67	161	0	177	507	47	123	94	171	1,963
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	163	83	0	320	100	87	0	282	232	62	503	232	58	2,122
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting	97	60	0	288	569	111	0	0	171	10	732	285	260	2,583
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	0	0	0	101	13	0	0	140	23	308	62	0	647
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences	145	0	0	0	268	24	0	0	60	44	237	152	0	930
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing)	752	63	0	406	669	231	0	251	836	70	659	0	0	3,937
Students enrolled in Applied Science	0	0	0	0	234	0	0	0	0	0	25	0	0	259
Students enrolled in Social Science	80	37	42	84	802	37	0	0	145	65	459	0	0	1,751
Other Majors	83	43	29	49	535	16	0	0	126	0	257	443	96	1,677
Total number of graduates	184	126	32	256	628	163	0	176	245	54	1,010	193	142	3,209

TABLE 3 IAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	BELU	Totals
Total number of schools	1	1
Total number of teachers	11	11
SDA teachers	11	11
Non-SDA teachers	0	0
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	6	6
Non-teaching personnel	3	3
Total number of students	150	150
SDA students	85	85
Non-SDA students	65	65
Students baptized during the school year	0	0
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math, etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health, etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology)	0	0
Other Majors	0	0
Total number of graduates	50	50

TABLE 4 IAD - I
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A C U M	B E L U	C E M U	С Н М С	C U C	D O U C	E S U M	E V U M	F A U C	G U U M	H A U M	Н О U М
Total number of schools	4	5	5	20	14	21	17	11	3	27	1	10
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	ı	1	-	1	1	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	57	95	77	233	250	195	110	197	130	274	70	230
SDA teachers	56	95	72	232	244	180	106	124	64	259	60	122
Non-SDA teachers	1	0	5	1	6	15	4	73	66	15	10	108
Teachers f/SDA colleges	22	35	34	80	96	93	11	19	9	48	52	44
Teachers w/state certs	41	94	42	118	64	36	94	163	121	244	8	44
Teachers w/ SDA certs	0	35	11	121	32	38	84	34	4	43	10	34
Teachers w/a degree	47	63	73	203	174	121	50	140	129	39	7	54
Non-teaching personnel	30	36	18	70	72	146	38	90	64	77	15	42
Total number of students	820	1,253	493	1,914	3,268	3,190	2,199	3,439	1,577	3,173	1,352	1,653
SDA students	380	447	281	1,367	1,806	895	756	826	674	1,015	920	598
Non-SDA students	440	806	212	547	1,462	2,295	1,443	2,613	903	2,158	432	1,055
Students baptized	13	70	8	23	25	84	82	108	110	60	7	188
Total graduates	112	215	151	455	524	528	583	572	398	721	0	267

TABLE 4 IAD - II
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	I О М U С	J A U	N C O U C	N M U C	P A U M	P R U C	S C A U M	S C O U M	S M U M	W V U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	30	7	16	18	11	11	11	10	13	13	278
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	340	107	185	185	166	102	110	143	273	187	3,716
SDA teachers	312	101	176	181	165	101	103	135	258	83	3,229
Non-SDA teachers	28	6	9	4	1	1	7	8	15	104	487
Teachers f/SDA colleges	145	69	79	116	50	24	54	39	130	3	1,252
Teachers w/state certs	168	36	94	78	107	86	50	59	144	94	1,985
Teachers w/ SDA certs	163	71	69	109	107	42	66	33	43	78	1,227
Teachers w/a degree	326	100	138	76	98	45	66	68	242	133	2,387
Non-teaching personnel	120	37	44	59	86	116	58	26	93	69	1,409
Total number of students	3,518	1,380	2,856	2,197	2,618	2,290	1,817	1,704	2,853	4,198	49,762
SDA students	1,644	584	1,182	1,022	1,045	963	771	681	1,463	909	20,229
Non-SDA students	1,874	796	1,674	1,175	1,573	1,327	1,046	1,023	1,390	3,289	29,533
Students baptized	72	0	90	49	61	47	48	43	83	90	1,361
Total graduates	1,065	158	288	1,213	623	307	436	252	809	290	9,967

TABLE 5 IAD -I
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A C U M	B E L U	C E M U	С Н М U С	C U C	D O U C	E S U M	E V U M	F U A C	G U U M	H A U M
Nnumber of schools	3	20	5	27	38	54	20	10	9	27	1
Number of teachers	32	204	56	216	441	549	157	119	85	269	620
SDA teachers	32	204	54	214	424	487	155	114	82	249	620
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	2	2	17	62	2	5	3	20	0
Teachers from SDA colleges	18	102	30	102	166	135	22	22	2	22	208
Teachers w/state certificates	28	175	40	95	254	64	134	98	72	256	302
Teachers w/ SDA certificates	0	59	27	122	58	45	100	39	9	55	0
Teachers w/ degees	28	163	46	195	255	245	68	51	71	29	16
Non-teaching personnel	14	23	9	50	154	269	49	54	75	81	93
Number of students	551	4,111	543	4,118	7,182	8,300	3,179	2,435	2,020	3,900	8,730
SDA students	288	1,222	301	2,880	3,789	1,949	968	593	822	1,213	7,020
Non-SDA students	263	2,889	242	1,238	3,393	6,351	2,211	1,842	1,198	2,687	1,710
Students baptized	14	99	9	111	276	230	69	84	2	101	0

TABLE 5 IAD - II
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	Н О U М	I О М U С	C O C	N C O U C	N M U C	P A U M	P R U C	S C A U M	s c o u M	S M U U M	W V U M	T O T A L
Nnumber of schools	9	44	8	18	20	24	16	24	15	14	15	421
Number of teachers	77	355	79	173	131	214	131	230	89	213	179	4,619
SDA teachers	66	341	78	165	130	210	130	223	87	200	157	4,422
Non-SDA teachers	11	14	1	8	1	4	1	7	2	13	22	197
Teachers /SDA schools	18	122	25	90	63	35	38	98	49	67	14	1,448
Teachers w/state certs	46	204	60	91	67	128	116	107	39	133	138	2,647
Teachers w/ SDA certs	13	144	22	25	57	89	63	135	25	38	37	1,162
Teachers w/ degees	13	317	31	113	104	102	81	104	69	173	95	2,369
Non-teaching personnel	15	61	29	37	55	82	93	72	26	66	66	1,473
Number of students	1,358	4,964	1,381	3,434	1,521	3,193	1,897	3,327	1,947	2,889	3,638	74,618
SDA students	591	2,151	799	1,483	913	1,158	751	978	684	1,527	658	32,738
Non-SDA students	767	2,813	582	1,951	608	2,035	1,146	2,349	1,263	1,362	2,980	41,880
Students baptized	74	120	32	38	41	75	31	66	79	58	58	1,667

(EUD)Inter-European Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUOC - Austrian Union of Churches Conference
BUOC - Bulgarian Union of Churches Conference
CSUC - Czecho-Slovakian Union Conference
FBUC - Franco-Belgian Union Conference
IUOC - Italian Union of Churches Conference
NGUC - North German Union Conference

PUOC - Portuguese Union of Churches Conference

RMUC - Romanian Union Conference
SGUC - South German Union Conference
SUCC - South Harian of Characters of Charact

SUOC - Spanish Union of Churches Conference

SWUC - Swiss Union Conference

College, University

AUF - Adventist University of France

BS - Bogenhofen Seminary

BTC - Bulgarian Theological College

FU - Friedensau University

IAC - Italian Adventist University Villa Aurora
RATI - Romanian Adventist Theological Institute

SAC Sagunto Adventist College
STS - Sazava Theological Seminary

TABLE 1 EUD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/	Number of Schools						Nun	nber of Tea	chers		Number of Students				
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Total	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Total	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Total
AUOC	5	6	0	1	12	16	61	0	11	88	59	156	0	39	254
BUOC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	21	21	0	0	0	10	10
CSUC	1	0	0	1	2	21	0	0	43	64	229	0	0	52	281
FBUC	1	1	0	1	3	8	13	0	17	38	140	146	0	131	417
IUOC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	11	11	0	0	0	65	65
NGUC	2	1	0	1	4	17	24	0	25	66	139	94	0	195	428
PUOC	5	1	0	0	6	29	17	0	0	46	257	83	0	0	340
RMUC	11	4	2	1	18	178	91	35	30	334	1,168	655	175	170	2,168
SGUC	6	5	0	0	11	21	81	0	0	102	173	785	0	0	958
SUOC	4	3	0	1	8	50	49	0	17	116	724	570	0	127	1,421
SWUC	1	1	0	0	2	2	7	0	0	9	20	16	0	0	36
DIVISION TOTALS	36	22	2	8	68	342	343	35	175	895	2,909	2,505	175	789	6,378

TABLE 2 EUD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

School Identifier	B S	B T C	F U	I A C	R A T I	S A C	A U F	S T S	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	11	21	25	11	30	17	17	43	175
SDA teachers	11	19	19	9	14	17	14	43	146
Non-SDA teachers	0	2	6	2	16	0	3	0	29
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	6	6	9	5	9	3	6	27	71
Non-teaching personnel	20	1	38	17	34	7	30	9	156
Total number of students	39	10	195	65	170	127	131	52	789
SDA students	39	10	119	65	149	122	125	49	678
Non-SDA students	0	0	76	0	21	5	6	3	111
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	2
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	24	10	50	24	59	67	81	52	367
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0	79	0	0	0	79
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	15	0	22	41	11	60	28	0	177
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy)	0	0	28	0	0	0	0	0	28
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	98	0	21	0	10	0	129
Other Majors	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	18	0	49	9	50	45	33	0	204

TABLE 3 EUD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	RMUC	Totals
Total number of schools	2	2
Total number of teachers	35	35
SDA teachers	31	31
Oon-SDA teachers	4	4
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	5	5
Non-teaching personnel	3	3
Total number of students	175	175
SDA students	35	35
Non-SDA students	140	140
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health)	175	175
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Sciences (History/Psychology)	0	0
Other Majors	0	0
Total number of graduates	35	35

TABLE 4 EUD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U O C	F B U C	N G U C	P U O C	R M U C	s G U C	S U O C	s W U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	6	1	1	1	4	5	3	1	22
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	-
Total number of teachers	61	13	24	17	91	81	49	7	343
SDA teachers	57	10	6	12	61	48	37	7	238
Non-SDA teachers	4	3	18	5	30	33	12	0	105
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	11	0	0	0	16	7	5	2	41
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	32	13	16	0	90	78	49	0	278
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	0	0	3	0	2	35	0	40
Teachers holding a degree	15	13	16	16	32	70	49	6	217
Non-teaching personnel	13	5	12	6	66	50	13	2	167
Total number of students	156	146	94	83	655	785	570	16	2,505
SDA students	129	51	2	26	543	119	209	7	1,086
Non-SDA students	27	95	92	57	112	666	361	9	1,419
Students baptized during the school year	9	3	0	3	63	5	16	0	99
Total graduates for the current year	17	15	24	0	176	118	70	0	420

TABLE 5 EUD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U O C	C S U C	F B U C	N G U C	P U O C	R M U C	S G U C	s U O C	s w u c	T O T A L
Total number of schools	5	1	1	2	5	11	6	4	1	36
Total number of teachers	16	21	8	17	29	178	21	50	2	342
SDA teachers	16	15	8	9	28	122	21	41	2	262
Non-SDA teachers	0	6	0	8	1	56	0	9	0	80
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	2	0	4	0	32	0	2	0	40
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	10	19	6	9	1	163	9	49	2	268
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	34	0	39
Teachers holding a degree	0	20	6	9	28	32	0	50	2	147
Non-teaching personnel	2	8	5	6	19	71	0	14	0	125
Total number of students	59	229	140	139	257	1,168	173	724	20	2,909
SDA students	45	57	55	16	94	509	70	374	9	1,229
Non-SDA students	14	172	85	123	163	659	103	350	11	1,680
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1

(NAD)North American Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Atlantic Union Conference

SDACC - Canada, Seventh-day Adventist Church in

CUC - Columbia Union Conference
LUC - Lake Union Conference

MAUC - Mid-America Union Conference
NPUC - North Pacific Union Conference

PUC - Pacific Union Conference
SUC - Southern Union Conference
SWUC - Southwestern Union Conference

Attached Field - Guam-Micronesia Mission

College, University

ADU - Adventist University of Health Sciences

AU - Andrews University
BU - Burman University
KC - Kettering College
LSU - La Sierra University
LLU - Loma Linda University
OU - Oakwood University

PUC - Pacific Union College

SAU - Southern Adventist University
SAC - Southwestern Adventist University

UC - Union College

WWU - Walla Walla University

WAU - Washington Adventist University

TABLE 1 NAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/		Num	ber of Sch	nools			Num	ber of Tea	achers			Nun	nber of Stu	udents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	59	17	0	0	76	203	190	0	0	393	1,970	1,438	0	0	3,408
SDACC	45	29	0	1	75	87	369	0	59	515	727	2,702	0	456	3,885
CUC	98	29	0	2	129	295	369	0	370	1,034	2,398	2,883	0	1,745	7,026
LUC	96	23	0	1	120	177	292	0	300	769	1,397	1,634	0	3,349	6,380
MAUC	82	14	0	1	97	125	214	0	121	460	1,032	1,318	0	893	3,243
NPUC	117	34	0	1	152	398	441	0	200	1,039	3,112	2,917	0	1,894	7,923
PUC	125	40	0	3	168	503	1,050	0	2,576	4,129	3,986	7,500	0	8,283	19,769
SUC	181	40	0	3	224	773	578	0	753	2,104	6,227	3,912	0	6,668	16,807
SWUC	69	16	0	1	86	161	253	0	83	497	1,380	2,259	0	802	4,441
GMM	1	7	0	0	8	5	143	0	0	148	64	1,048	0	0	1,112
DIVISION TOTALS	873	249	0	13	1,135	2,727	3,899	0	4,462	11,088	22,293	27,611	0	24,090	73,994

TABLE 2 NAD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A U H S	A U	B U	K C	L S U		0 0	PUC	S A U	S W A U	υ C	8	W A U	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	281	300	59	71	247	2,171	167	158	305	83	121	200	299	4,462
3DA teachers	128	277	54	28	191	1,002	133	139	251	75	90	163	150	2,681
Non-SDA teachers	153	23	9	43	56	1,169	34	19	54	8	31	37	149	1,781
Teachers from SDA institutions	57	0	28	23	0	548	60	123	0	43	86	138	11	1,117
Non-teaching personnel	152	593	65	47	262	1,305	217	198	323	62	145	388	124	3,881
Total number of students	1,912	3,349	456	759	2,384	4,444	1,797	1,455	2,959	802	893	1,894	986	24,090
SDA students	403	2,906	228	90	1,237	1,857	1,513	925	2,164	706	682	1,414	364	14,489
Non-SDA students	1,509	443	228	669	1,147	2,587	284	530	795	96	211	480	622	9,601
Students baptized	1	0	0	0	21	0	4	2	2	5	3	14	0	52
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	1,103	58	0	94	13	134	38	172	62	28	46	18	1,766
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	163	99	0	235	6	86	85	93	83	74	89	77	1,090
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting	0	194	39	0	471	112	268	155	352	62	98	193	57	2,001
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	240	19	0	467	0	173	224	258	29	62	107	29	1,608
Students enrolled in Natural Sciences	133	220	76	0	295	149	320	201	395	87	96	206	83	2,261
Students enrolled in Health	1,154	567	0	759	283	2,886	377	858	981	235	370	668	268	9,406
Students enrolled in Applied Science	0	76	0	0	166	649	16	23	28	10	0	467	0	1,435
Students enrolled in Social Science	0	262	66	0	254	356	284	96	273	49	65	152	105	1,962
Other Majors	77	323	86	0	152	108	120	54	346	114	45	369	134	1,928
Total number of graduates	511	879	115	240	422	1,668	365	387	758	160	181	438	239	6,363

TABLE 3 NAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Table Not Applicable to North American Division

TABE 4 NAD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	G M M	A U C	S D A C C	C U C	C U	M A U C	N P U C	P U C	S U C	s W U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	7	17	29	29	23	14	34	40	40	16	249
SDA accredited schools	7	17	29	29	23	14	34	40	40	16	249
Total number of teachers	143	190	369	369	292	214	441	1,050	578	253	3,899
SDA teachers	124	186	357	327	279	206	419	1,043	564	239	3,744
Non-SDA teachers	19	4	12	42	13	8	22	7	14	14	155
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiay institutions	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	4	13	221	30	59	40	84	142	53	35	681
Teachers holding SDA denominational certificates	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding a degree	63	136	252	218	176	153	300	634	368	192	2,492
Non-teaching personnel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of students	1,048	1,438	2,702	2,883	1,634	1,318	2,917	7,500	3,912	2,259	27,611
SDA students	326	1,045	1,752	1,818	1,356	1,037	1,909	5,306	3,032	1,626	19,207
Non-SDA students	722	393	950	1,065	278	281	1,008	2,194	880	633	8,404
Students baptized during the school year	0	24	55	35	54	28	48	151	59	51	504
Total graduates for the current year	0	141	138	285	201	167	367	833	413	208	2,753

TABLE 5 NAD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	C A U C	CUC	L U C	M A U C	N P U C	P U C	S U C	S W U C	G M M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	59	45	98	96	82	117	125	181	69	1	873
Total number of teachers	203	87	295	177	125	398	503	773	161	5	2,727
SDA teachers	182	84	250	165	113	377	489	753	160	5	2,578
Non-SDA teachers	21	3	45	12	12	21	14	20	1	0	149
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	17	36	36	66	40	123	95	126	37	2	578
Teachers holding SDA certificates	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Teachers holding a degree	158	59	197	120	101	248	323	491	109	3	1,809
Non-teaching personnel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of students	1,970	727	2,398	1,397	1,032	3,112	3,986	6,227	1,380	64	22,293
SDA students	767	613	1,214	1,150	588	2,131	2,562	4,066	1,004	8	14,103
Non-SDA students	1,203	114	1,184	247	444	981	1,424	2,161	376	56	8,190
Students baptized during the school year	78	35	38	61	18	87	83	167	51	0	618

(NSD)Northern Asia-Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

CHUM - Chinese Union Mission

JUC - Japan Union Conference

KUC - Korean Union Conference

Attached Fields - Mongolia Mission

Taiwan Conference

College, University

HKAC - Hong Kong Adventist College

SGC - Saniku Gakuin College

SHC - Sahmyook Health University College

SU - Sahmyook University
TAC - Taiwan Adventist College

TABLE 1 NSD

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students

December 31, 2016

Union/		Num	ber of Sch	nools			Numl	oer of Tea	chers			Nur	mber of St	udents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
CHUM	1	4	0	1	6	0	210	0	19	229	84	2,024	0	74	2,182
JPUC	10	3	0	1	14	54	58	0	27	139	625	439	0	226	1,290
KRUC	10	10	0	2	22	154	438	0	260	852	3,989	5,412	0	7,103	16,504
TWNM	1	2	0	1	4	22	39	0	22	83	121	285	0	319	725
DIVISION TOTALS	22	19	0	5	46	230	745	0	338	1,303	4,819	8,160	0	7,722	20,701

TABLE 2 NSD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

School Identifier	H K A C	S G C	S H U C	S U	T A C	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	19	27	40	220	22	328
SDA teachers	12	20	40	220	16	308
Non-SDA teachers	7	7	0	0	6	20
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	12	15	11	40	16	94
Non-teaching personnel	28	20	30	281	21	380
Total number of students	74	226	1,512	5,591	319	7,722
SDA students	12	75	408	628	304	1,427
Non-SDA students	62	151	1,104	4,963	15	6,295
Students baptized during the school year	0	6	112	201	1	320
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	2	22	1	140	239	404
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	1	0	224	0	225
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	3	0	0	628	27	658
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0	854	0	854
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry)	0	0	0	1,124	0	1,124
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Thrtapy)	28	203	1,512	791	46	2,580
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	140	0	140
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	24	0	0	236	0	260
Other Majors	17	0	0	1,460	7	1,484
Total number of graduates	20	59	752	1,380	20	2,231

TABLE 3 NSD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Table Not Applicable for Northern Asia-Pacific Division

TABLE 4 NSD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	С Н U М	U C	K R U C	T W U M	TOTAL
Total number of schools	4	3	10	2	19
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	210	58	438	39	745
SDA teachers	96	58	438	22	614
Non-SDA teachers	114	0	0	17	131
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	53	12	26	9	100
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	163	58	438	15	674
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	27	45	438	3	513
Teachers holding a degree	208	50	438	39	735
Non-teaching personnel	98	29	56	6	189
Total number of students	2,024	439	5,412	285	8,160
SDA students	53	232	2,456	58	2,799
Non-SDA students	1,971	207	2,956	227	5,361
Students baptized during the school year	5	58	375	5	443
Total graduates for the current year	260	165	1,712	82	2,219

TABLE 5 NSD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	С Н U М	J P U C	K R U C	T W U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	10	10	1	22
Total number of teachers	-	54	154	22	230
SDA teachers	-	54	154	21	229
Non-SDA teachers	-	0	0	1	1
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	-	35	0	15	50
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	-	54	154	10	218
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	-	49	154	14	217
Teachers holding a degree	-	18	154	21	193
Non-teaching personnel	-	18	39	8	65
Total number of students	84	625	3,989	121	4,819
SDA students	14	102	924	14	1,054
Non-SDA students	70	523	3,065	107	3,765
Students baptized during the school year	0	21	238	0	259

(SAD)South American Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Argentina Union Conference

BUM - Bolivia Union Mission

CBUC - Central Brazil Union Conference

CUM - Chile Union Mission

EBUC - East Brazil Union Conference

EUM - Eucador Union Mission

NBUM - North Brazil Union Mission

NEBUM - Northeast Brazil Union Mission

NPUM - North Peru Union Mission

NWBUM - Northwest Brazil Union Mission

PUCM - Paraguay Union of Churches Mission

SBUC - South Brazil Union Conference
SPUM - South Peru Union Mission

SEBUC - South Peru Union Wission
SEBUC - Southeast Brazil Union Conference

UUCM - Uruguay Union of Churches Mission
WCBUM - West Central Brazil Union Mission

AAC - Amazonia Adventist College - FAAMA

BAUA-V – Brazil Adventist University Academy-Virtual (Tertiary)

BAU - Bolivia Adventist University - UAB

BAUA-EC - Brazil Adventist University, Engenheiro Coelho/UNASP-EC

BAUA-HT – Brazil Adventist University, Hortolandia/UNASP-HT

BAUA-SP - Brazil Adventist University, Sao Paulo/UNASP-SP

CAU - Chile Adventist University UnACh EAC - Ecuador Adventist College – ITSAE

LASTS – Latin-American Adventist Theological Seminary - SALT

MAC – Misiones Adventist College – ISAM

MGAC - Minas Gerais Adventist College - FADMINAS

NeBC - Northeast Brazil College - IAENE

PAA - Parana Adventist College – IAP

PAU – Paraguay Adventist University – UNAPy

PUU - Peruvian Union University - UpeU

PUU-J - Peruvian Union University – Juliaca/UPeU-J

PUU-T - Peruvian Union University - Tarapoto/UPeU-T

RPAU - River Plate Adventist University - UAP

TABLE 1 SAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/	Number	of Schools				Number of	f Teachers					Nun	nber of Stu	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Ter.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	66	33	0	2	101	1,207	1,503	0	1,317	4,027	14,589	6,709	0	2,699	23,997
BUM	33	30	0	1	64	433	410	0	92	935	6,285	5,987	0	1,506	13,778
CBUC	81	47	0	4	133	2,584	661	0	930	4,175	56,494	10,114	0	9,471	76,079
СИМ	45	28	0	1	74	811	502	0	246	1,559	17,214	6,812	0	1,962	25,988
EBUC	27	12	0	1	40	928	227	0	173	1,328	10,328	1,745	0	2,525	14,598
EUM	17	10	0	1	28	157	139	0	31	327	2,193	1,934	0	132	4,259
NBUM	35	14	0	1	50	417	589	0	10	1,016	16,803	3,121	0	189	20,113
NEBUM	13	8	0	0	21	246	138	0	0	384	6,352	1,059	0	0	7,411
NPUM	32	27	0	3	62	719	377	0	1,405	2,501	5,714	4,109	0	11,497	21,320
NWBUM	24	8	0	0	32	469	105	0	0	574	9,477	1,151	0	0	10,628
PUCM	10	3	0	1	14	119	48	0	27	194	1,366	223	0	64	1,653
SBUC	73	33	0	1	107	1,615	409	0	45	2,069	31,865	4,464	0	760	37,089
SEBUC	31	13	0	1	45	735	177	0	29	941	13,882	1,717	0	456	16,055
SPUM	60	45	0	0	105	708	531	0	0	1,239	10,330	6,213	0	0	16,543
UUCM	5	2	0	0	7	78	45	0	0	123	571	286	0	0	857
WCBUM	34	21	0	0	55	933	342	0	0	1,275	19,843	3,465	0	0	23,308
DIVISION TOTALS	586	334	0	17	937	12,159	6,203	0	4,305	22,667	223,306	59,109	0	31,261	313,676

TABLE 2 SAD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A A C	B A U A- V	B A U	B A U A EC	B A U A HT	B A U A SP	C A U	E A C	M A C	M G A C	N e B A	P A A	P A U	P U U	P U J	P U T	R P A U	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	10	85	92	358	113	374	246	31	53	29	173	45	27	833	474	98	1,264	4,305
SDA teachers	10	63	70	287	79	264	160	16	52	22	121	38	21	662	182	63	938	3,048
Non-SDA teachers	0	22	22	71	34	110	86	15	1	7	52	7	6	171	292	35	326	1,257
Teachers from SDA colleges	9	26	43	120	59	85	103	16	41	9	62	30	9	293	81	26	0	1,012
Non-teaching personnel	40	5	5	46	25	128	15	7	6	100	16	48	10	99	32	16	24	622
Total number of students	189	453	1,506	4,571	1,492	2,955	1,962	132	189	456	2,525	760	64	6,965	2,902	1,630	2,510	31,261
SDA students	189	341	1,089	3,669	568	1,611	757	74	127	85	1,928	500	40	4,705	1,948	996	2,092	20,719
Non-SDA students	0	112	417	902	924	1,344	1,205	58	62	371	597	260	24	2,260	954	634	418	10,542
Students baptized	0	0	45	15	15	0	22	0	8	0	100	1	1	31	119	64	14	435
Erolled in Theology/Religion	189	0	377	447	0	0	115	45	0	0	388	266	0	360	0	0	272	2,459
Enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	158	225	618	484	354	0	103	65	214	110	0	267	114	0	251	2,963
Enrolled in Business/Accounting	0	0	393	2,144	609	474	255	38	41	361	368	194	25	2,823	988	1,083	326	10,122
Enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	0	0	379	0	0	200	0	0	0	0	0	0	85	47	0	0	711
Enrolled in Natural Sciences	0	0	0	0	0	312	32	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	344
Enrolled in Health/Medicine	0	0	327	0	0	520	459	68	45	0	567	190	39	642	146	561	1,026	4,590
Enrolled in Applied Science	0	0	0	34	265	180	77	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	556
Enrolled in Social Science	0	0	94	963	0	483	288	0	0	0	419	0	0	413	498	0	327	3,485
Other Majors	0	0	157	0	0	0	75	26	0	0	0	0	0	1,430	1,109	951	0	3,748
Number of graduates	42	0	100	486	109	0	321	0	50	0	420	42	8	0	317	214	312	2,421

TABLE 3 SAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Table Not Applicable for South American Division

TABLE 4 SAD

OSummary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union

December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	B U M	C B U C	C U M	E B U C	E U M	N B U M	N E B U	N P U M	N W B U	P U C M	S B U C	S E B U	S P U M	U U C M	W C B U	T O T A L
Number of schools	33	30	47	28	12	10	14	8	27	8	3	33	13	45	2	21	334
Accredited schools	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Number of teachers	1,503	410	661	502	227	139	589	138	377	105	48	409	177	531	45	342	6,203
SDA teachers	1,244	273	459	410	177	101	485	86	324	71	35	289	138	454	24	216	4,786
Non-SDA teachers	259	137	202	92	50	32	104	52	53	34	13	120	39	77	21	126	1,417
Teachers from SDA colleges	419	88	322	175	18	13	24	47	138	13	5	63	21	154	8	49	1,552
Teachers w/state certificates	1,189	309	615	475	233	107	522	122	267	80	42	281	166	2	0	342	4,752
Teachers w/SDA certificates	526	47	137	279	14	8	212	54	166	58	10	278	51	120	1	17	1,975
Teachers w/degrees	377	100	473	244	119	41	544	103	192	108	24	405	148	1	27	240	3,146
Non-teaching personnel	233	147	1,024	469	163	51	414	95	164	314	12	646	396	163	18	222	4,531
Number of students	6,709	5,987	10,114	6,812	1,745	1,934	3,121	1,059	4,109	1,151	223	4,464	1,717	6,213	286	3,465	59,109
SDA students	2,520	3,015	2,678	2,660	468	823	1,341	259	2,324	451	108	1,521	780	3,174	123	1,267	23,512
Non-SDA students	4,189	2,972	7,436	4,152	1,277	1,111	1,780	800	1,785	700	115	2,943	937	3,039	163	2,198	35,597
Students baptized	420	863	201	850	57	184	224	40	385	135	16	270	288	1,278	11	130	5,352
Total graduates	949	982	2,876	1,497	468	320	785	325	754	377	69	1,585	444	1,176	26	1,009	13,642

TABLE 5 SAD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	B U M	C B U C	C U M	E B U C	E U M	N B U M	N E B U	N P U M	N W B U M	P U C M	S B U C	S P U M	S E B U	U U M	W C B U	T O T A L
Number of schools	66	33	81	45	27	17	35	13	32	24	10	73	60	31	5	34	586
Number of teachers	1,207	433	2,584	811	928	157	417	246	719	469	119	1,615	708	735	78	933	12,159
SDA teachers	1,095	306	2,280	698	523	120	346	202	540	388	89	1,373	620	636	45	676	9,937
Non-SDA teachers	112	127	304	113	405	37	71	44	179	81	30	242	88	99	38	257	2,222
Teachers from SDA colleges	379	107	591	406	56	6	78	62	92	35	3	189	158	63	11	109	2,345
Teachers w/state certificates	975	263	893	804	260	60	291	186	97	437	81	981	5	674	5	893	6,900
Teachers w/ SDA certificates	511	66	618	373	58	0	247	63	105	292	19	1,040	153	66	0	8	3,619
Teachers w/ degrees	138	96	2,351	55	151	0	344	183	65	468	80	1,369	0	642	34	493	6,469
Non-teaching personnel	178	154	2,192	732	371	21	327	190	87	565	35	1,063	100	262	18	454	6,749
Number of students	14,589	6,285	56,494	17,214	10,328	2,193	16,803	6,352	5,714	9,477	1,366	31,865	10,330	13,887	571	19,843	223,306
SDA students	4,336	2,486	10,826	5,313	2,721	965	3,693	1,250	2,908	2,477	434	6,675	4,142	3,807	82	4,355	56,465
Non-SDA students	10,253	3,799	45,668	11,901	7,607	1,228	13,110	5,102	2,806	7,000	932	25,190	6,188	10,080	489	15,488	166,841
Students baptized	159	94	1,544	268	133	45	348	56	55	0	36	905	45	381	5	257	4,331

South Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Australian Union Conference

NZPUC - New Zealand-Pacific Union Conference
PNGUM - Papua New Guinea Union Mission
TPUM - Trans-Pacific Union Mission

College, University

AC - Avondale College of Higher Education

FC - Fulton College

PAU - Pacific Adventist University

SC - Sonoma College

TABLE 1 SPD

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/		Num	ber of Sch	ools			Num	ber of Tea	chers			Num	ber of Stud	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
AUC	43	29	1	1	74	445	477	4	79	1,005	7,781	4,995	86	1,568	14,430
NZPUC	18	5	0	0	23	91	67	0	0	158	1,385	611	0	0	1,996
PNGUM	116	10	0	2	128	752	265	0	73	1,090	20,262	4,653	0	1,923	26,838
TPUM	131	27	0	1	159	903	465	0	28	1,396	17,589	6,242	0	329	24,160
DIVISION TOTALS	308	71	1	4	384	2,191	1,274	4	180	3,649	47,017	16,501	86	3,820	67,424

TABLE 2 SPD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A C	F C	P A U	S C	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	79	28	43	30	180
SDA teachers	67	27	43	29	166
Non-SDA teachers	12	1	0	1	14
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	50	9	28	20	107
Non-teaching personnel	108	19	178	25	330
Total number of students	1,568	329	1,074	849	3,820
SDA students	872	270	709	614	2,465
Non-SDA students	696	59	365	235	1,355
Students baptized during the school year	8	2	22	12	44
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	123	51	72	145	391
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	530	158	162	356	1,206
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	99	83	346	192	720
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	115	0	54	0	169
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	16	0	192	0	208
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health/etc.)	401	0	222	0	623
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	168	0	0	0	168
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	116	0	0	0	116
Other Majors	0	37	0	155	192
Total number of graduates	326	94	217	244	881

TABLE 3 SPD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	AUC	TPUM	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	0	1
Total number of teachers	4	0	4
SDA teachers	4	0	4
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	0
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	3	0	3
Non-teaching personnel	2	0	2
Total number of students	86	0	86
SDA students	46	0	46
Non-SDA Students	40	0	40
Students baptized during the school year	5	0	5
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	59	0	59
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/Public Health/etc.)	27	0	27
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	48	0	48

TABLE 4 SPD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	N Z P U C	P N G U M	T P U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	29	5	10	27	71
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	477	67	265	465	1,274
SDA teachers	410	44	262	341	1,057
Non-SDA teachers	67	23	3	124	217
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	14	42	119	175
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	477	67	93	268	905
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	0	67	79	207	353
Teachers holding a degree	477	65	37	148	727
Non-teaching personnel	128	26	33	141	328
Total number of students	4,995	611	4,653	6,242	16,501
SDA students	1,522	286	3,223	4,479	9,570
Non-SDA students	3,413	325	1,430	1,763	6,931
Students baptized during the school year	130	26	163	773	1,092
Total graduates for the current year	702	129	830	819	2,480

TABLE 5 SPD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	N Z P U C	P N G U	T P U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	43	18	116	131	308
Total number of teachers	445	91	752	903	2,191
SDA teachers	391	75	694	807	1,967
Non-SDA teachers	54	16	58	96	224
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	0	20	142	303	465
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	444	82	574	648	1,748
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	444	91	404	485	1,424
Teachers holding a degree	0	78	64	105	247
Non-teaching personnel	203	37	33	53	326
Total number of students	7,781	1,385	20,262	17,589	47,017
SDA students	2,429	790	16,177	12,059	31,455
Non-SDA students	5,352	595	4,085	5,530	15,562
Students baptized during the school year	24	15	635	413	1,086

Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BUC - Botswana Union Conference
IOUC - Indian Ocean Union Conference

MUM - Malawi Union Mission

MBUM - Mozambique Union Mission

NEAU - North-Eastern Angola Union Mission
 NZAM - Northern Zambia Union Mission
 SAUC - Southern Africa Union Conference
 SZAM - Southern Zambia Union Conference
 SWAU - South-Western Angola Union Mission

ZUC - Zimbabwe Union Conference Attached Field - Sao Tome and Principe Mission

College, University

AAU - Angola Adventist University
AUZ - Adventist University Zurcher

HBC - Helderberg College

MAU - Malawi Adventist University, Lakeview Campus

MBAU - Mozambique Adventist University

RU - Rusangu University
SU - Solusi University

TABLE 1 SID

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students

December 31, 2016

Union/		Num	ber of Sch	iools			Num	ber of Tead	hers			Num	ber of Stu	dents	
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
BUC	2	2	1	0	5	49	33	34	0	116	771	214	226	0	1,211
IOUC	93	66	0	1	160	358	862	0	59	1,279	8,968	17,697	0	438	27,103
MUM	9	8	0	1	18	82	86	0	33	201	3,281	2,466	0	591	6,338
MBUM	5	7	0	1	13	236	110	0	41	387	5,308	1,124	0	350	6,782
NEAU	66	12	0	0	78	851	304	0	0	1,155	28,001	6,355	0	0	34,356
NZAM	8	4	0	0	12	107	69	0	0	176	2,987	1,203	0	0	4,190
SAUC	25	9	1	1	36	243	134	10	35	422	5,340	1,495	255	300	7,390
SZAM	18	3	1	1	23	260	40	14	57	371	9,330	1,529	198	3,909	14,966
SWAU	6	17	0	1	24	34	469	0	10	513	815	6,408	0	146	7,369
ZUC	113	54	0	1	168	1,333	818	0	41	2,192	45,115	19,014	0	2,051	66,180
Attached Field	1	0	0	0	1	13	0	0	0	13	158	0	0	0	158
1111011001101							3		,			3			230
DIVISION TOTALS	346	182	3	7	538	3,566	2,925	58	276	6,825	110,074	57,505	679	7,785	176,043

TABLE 2 SID
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A A U	A U Z	H B C	M A U	R U	S U	U A M	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	10	59	35	33	57	41	41	276
SDA teachers	10	29	31	28	54	41	14	207
Non-SDA teachers	0	30	4	5	3	0	27	69
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	9	26	18	0	38	23	14	128
Non-teaching personnel	32	61	40	56	65	204	45	503
Total number of students	146	438	300	591	3,909	2,051	350	7,785
SDA students	146	349	234	394	2,652	1,113	49	4,937
Non-SDA students	0	89	66	197	1,257	938	301	2,848
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	10	58	131	56	5	260
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	146	134	114	101	303	231	0	1,029
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	5	0	134	1,656	630	0	2,425
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	0	45	82	246	233	680	0	1,286
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	23	104	0	221	163	0	511
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences	0	0	0	0	123	3	0	126
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing)	0	200	0	0	1,376	42	0	1,618
Students enrolled in Applied Science	0	0	0	110	0	302	0	412
Students enrolled in Social Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	0	122	69	88	474	488	0	1,241

TABLE 3 SID
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U C	S A U C	S Z A M	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	1	1	3
Total number of teachers	34	10	14	58
SDA teachers	19	8	12	39
Non-SDA teachers	15	2	2	19
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	13	1	1	15
Non-teaching personnel	72	6	27	105
Total number of students	226	255	198	679
SDA students	29	83	119	231
Non-SDA students	197	172	79	448
Students baptized during the school year	0	12	0	12
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administrtion	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Arts/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Pnysical Therapy)	226	255	198	679
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Sciences (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0	0
Number of graduates	80	0	0	80

TABLE 4 SID
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U C	0 U C	M U M	M B U M	N E A U	N Z A M	S W A U	S A U C	S Z A M	Z U C	T O T A L
Total number of schools	2	66	8	7	12	4	17	9	3	54	182
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	33	862	86	110	304	69	469	134	40	818	2,925
SDA teachers	31	585	76	90	211	58	181	90	28	508	1,858
Non-SDA teachers	2	277	10	20	93	11	288	44	12	310	1,067
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	3	0	23	4	87	7	2	16	12	38	192
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	30	850	26	23	205	25	176	114	40	672	2,161
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	3	10	12	0	0	0	1	22	16	12	74
Teachers holding a degree	32	0	22	12	31	15	107	104	40	271	634
Non-teaching personnel	18	61	57	29	111	46	111	64	4	376	877
Total number of students	214	17,697	2,466	1,124	6,355	1,203	6,408	1,495	1,529	19,014	57,505
SDA students	36	6,468	1,685	206	2,492	804	1,661	417	921	9,480	24,170
Non-SDA students	178	11,229	781	918	3,863	399	4,747	1,078	608	9,534	33,335
Students baptized during the school year	5	278	172	117	89	140	162	58	86	1,686	2,793
Total graduates for the current year	0	317	318	103	1,263	182	44	248	0	0	2,475

TABLE 5 SID
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U C	о U С	M U M	M B U M	N E A U	N Z A M	S W A U	S A U C	S Z A M	Z U C	S T P M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	2	93	9	5	66	8	6	25	18	113	1	346
Total number of teachers	49	358	82	236	851	107	34	243	260	1,333	13	3,566
SDA teachers	49	355	78	143	595	57	25	203	166	786	10	2,467
Non-SDA teachers	0	3	4	93	256	50	9	40	94	547	3	1,099
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	5	0	27	3	164	12	2	19	24	37	0	293
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	54	0	46	40	686	61	21	184	196	1,182	1	2,471
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	5	0	8	0	0	10	0	8	5	32	0	68
Teachers holding a degree	20	0	0	59	86	15	14	86	14	167	4	465
Non-teaching personnel	0	0	47	65	276	34	19	76	35	144	25	721
Total number of students	771	8,968	3,281	5,308	28,001	2,987	815	5,340	9,330	45,115	158	110,074
SDA students	370	2,735	2,285	1,094	10,121	1,084	122	1,345	5,269	12,950	51	37,426
Non-SDA students	401	6,233	996	4,214	17,880	1,903	693	3,995	4,061	32,165	107	72,648
Students baptized during the school year	0	16	136	80	376	3	10	74	97	974	0	1,766

Southern Asia Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

ECIUS - East-Central India Union Section
NEIUS - Northeast India Union Section
NIUS - Northern India Union Section
SCIUS - South-Central India Union Section
SEIUS - Southeast India Union Section
SWIUS - Southwest India Union Section
WIUS - Western India Union Section

Attached

Fields - Andaman and Nicobar Island Region; East Himalayan Field; Nepal Section

College, University

FAC Flaiz Adventist College, Narsapur LMC Lowry Memorial College, Bangalore **METAS** METAS Adventist College, Surat METAS Adventist College, Ranchi RANCHI METAS Adventist College, Nuzvid NUZVID NEAC Northeast Adventist College, Jowai RCC' Roorkee Community College, Roorkee SAU Spicer Adventist University, Pune Vellore Adventist College of Education **VELLORE**

TABLE 1 SUD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/	Number of Schools				Number of Teachers					Number of Students					
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
ECIUS	18	27	4	2	51	701	629	33	96	1,459	11,013	17,257	254	674	29,198
NEIUS	16	10	2	1	29	392	252	23	44	711	9,914	6,368	113	198	16,593
NIUS	39	11	2	2	54	445	609	30	80	1,164	5,322	15,322	196	960	21,800
SCIUS	5	19	2	1	27	1,011	697	25	76	1,809	7,986	19,507	245	536	28,274
SEIUS	15	55	2	1	73	220	2,425	28	24	2,697	5,103	59,183	352	138	64,776
SWIUS	4	23	2	0	29	468	521	17	0	1,006	3,627	10,849	110	0	14,586
WIUS	5	13	2	2	22	348	1,078	23	268	1,717	4,908	33,389	158	1,256	39,711
DIVISION TOTALS	102	158	16	9	285	3,585	6,211	179	588	10,563	47,873	161,875	1,428	3,762	214,938

TABLE 2 SUD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	F M C	L M C	M E T A S	R A N C HI	N U Z V ID	N E A C	R C C	S M C	V E LL O RE	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	59	76	114	32	37	44	48	154	24	588
SDA teachers	18	28	54	16	13	20	17	72	12	250
Non-SDA teachers	41	48	60	16	24	24	31	82	12	338
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	14	35	34	17	15	24	18	72	11	240
Non-teaching personnel	14	19	271	12	12	12	12	45	10	407
Total number of students	296	536	604	406	378	198	554	652	138	3,762
SDA students	185	187	536	73	109	102	83	331	36	1,642
Non-SDA students	111	349	68	333	269	96	471	321	102	2,120
Students baptized during the school year	59	72	185	25	29	95	132	89	15	701
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	97	0	184	0	72	97	0	301	0	751
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	52	551	0	0	0	0	34	134	271
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	125	251	550	122	49	0	284	154	0	1,535
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts	0	0	152	0	0	192	0	89	0	433
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences	58	75	196	42	35	0	29	224	0	659
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing)	0	245	195	154	159	0	0	37	0	790
Students enrolled in Applied Science	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science	0	78	0	0	0	0	0	37	0	115
Other Majors	0	0	189	0	0	0	142	132	14	477
Total number of graduates	92	164	335	91	204	44	65	232	101	1,328

TABLE 3 SUD
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

	E	cerriber 3		_	_	_		
		N	N	S	S	S	W	
Union Identifier	C	E		C	E	W		TOTAL
			U				U	
	U	U	S	U	U	U	S	
	S	S		S	S	S		
		_	2	2	2	2	2	46
Total number of schools	4	2	2	2	2	2	2	16
Total number of teachers	33	23	30	25	28	17	23	179
Total Hamber of teachers	33	23	30	23	20	17	23	1/3
SDA teachers	22	13	19	14	23	10	12	113
Non-SDA teachers	11	10	11	11	5	7	11	66
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	22	13	19	14	23	10	12	113
					_	_	_	
Non-teaching personnel	7	4	4	4	7	5	9	40
Total number of students	254	113	196	245	352	110	158	1 //20
Total number of students	254	113	196	245	332	110	136	1,428
SDA students	214	64	196	78	263	94	116	1,025
SSASCACING		01	130	,,	203	3.	110	1,023
Non-SDA students	40	49	0	167	89	16	42	403
Students baptized during the school year	25	12	9	7	18	17	21	109
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	250	112	135	121	197	110	87	1,012
					_			,-
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	54	42	59	92	187	39	71	544
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	_	_	_		_	_	_	
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students envelled in Netural and Dura Sciences (Dielegy/Chemistry)	0	0	0		0	0	0	•
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry)	U	U	0	0	0	U	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nurseing)	64	39	69	63	91	36	79	441
State on Sheat in Fleater (Medicine, Harseing)	<u> </u>			- 55	31	30	,,,	772
Students enrolled in Applied Sciences (Vocational/Technical)	63	16	9	31	38	21	49	227
Other Programs	45	49	126	58	51	33	87	449
Number of graduates	52	42	52	35	41	33	44	299

TABLE 4 SUD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	E C I U S	N E I U S	N I U S	S C I U S	S E I U S	S W I U S	W I U S	T O T A L
Total number of schools	27	10	11	19	55	23	13	158
SDA accredited schools	=	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	629	252	609	697	2,425	521	1,078	6,211
SDA teachers	358	119	367	362	1,130	268	370	2,974
Non-SDA teachers	271	133	242	335	1,295	253	708	3,237
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	358	119	367	362	1,130	268	370	2,974
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	629	252	609	697	2,425	521	1,078	6,211
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	358	119	367	362	1,130	268	370	2,974
Teachers holding a degree	629	252	609	697	2,425	521	1,078	6,211
Non-teaching personnel	327	65	200	202	769	226	349	2,138
Total number of students	17,257	6,368	15,322	19,507	59,183	10,849	33,389	161,875
SDA students	9,528	1,951	3,715	3,845	9,182	2,228	2,689	33,138
Non-SDA students	7,729	4,417	11,607	15,662	50,001	8,621	30,700	128,737
Students baptized during the school year	558	362	546	494	1,625	362	638	4,585
Total graduates for the current year	1,715	592	969	1,482	3,963	995	1,744	11,460

TABLE 5 SUD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	E C I U S	N E I U S	N I U S	S C I U S	S E I U S	S W I U S	W I U S	T O T A L
Total number of schools	18	16	39	5	15	4	5	102
Total number of teachers	701	392	445	1,011	220	468	348	3,585
SDA teachers	201	117	119	248	60	198	117	1,060
Non-SDA teachers	500	275	326	763	160	270	231	2,525
Teachers graduating from SDA institutions	201	117	119	248	60	198	117	1,060
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	701	392	445	1,011	220	468	348	3,585
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	201	117	119	248	60	198	117	1,060
Teachers holding a degree	701	392	445	1,011	220	468	348	3,585
Non-teaching personnel	39	46	45	63	38	49	38	318
Total number of students	11,013	9,914	5,322	7,986	5,103	3,627	4,908	47,873
SDA students	1,652	4,578	1,485	2,170	1,568	1,598	1,561	14,612
Non-SDA students	9,361	5,336	3,837	5,816	3,535	2,029	3,347	33,261
Students baptized during the school year	56	132	240	118	110	152	132	940

Southern Asia-Pacific Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

BAUM - Bangladesh Union Mission

CPUC - Central Philippine Union Conference
EIUC - East Indonesia Union Conference

MYUM - Myanmar Union Mission

NPUC - North Philippine Union Conference

PKU - Pakistan Union Section

SPUC - South Philippine Union Conference
SAUM - Southeast Asia Union Mission

SAUM - Southeast Asia Union Mission
WIUM - West Indonesia Union Mission

Attached Fields - Sri Lanka Attached Mission (SLM); Timor-Leste Mission (TLM)

College, University

ACNPM - Adventist College of Nursing, Penang, Malaysia

AllAS - Adventist International Institute of Advanced Studies

AUP - Adventist University of the Philippines
AIU - Asia-Pacific International University

BASC - Bangladesh Adventist Seminary and College

CPAC - Central Philippine Adventist College

KACHS - Karachi Adventist College of Health Sciences
 MAMCC - Manila Adventist Medical Center and Colleges
 MSHC - Mindanao Sanitarium and Hospital College

MVC - Mountain View College

MUAS - Myanmar Union Adventist Seminary

NVC - Naga View Adventist College

NLAC - Northern Luzon Adventist College

PASC - Pakistan Adventist Seminary and College

SPAC - South Philippine Adventist College

SNC - Surya Nusantara College UNAI - Indonesia Union College

UNKLAB - Klabat University

TABLE 1 SSD

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students

December 31, 2016

Union/	Number of Schools						Number o	f Teachers			Number of Students					
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W. Tr.	Tert.	Totals	
BAUM	128	9	0	1	138	323	157	0	15	495	6,404	2,499	0	195	9,098	
CPUC	69	9	0	1	79	333	96	0	77	506	6,826	1,557	0	892	9,275	
EIUC	66	59	0	1	126	552	738	0	124	1,414	8,735	8,645	0	2,995	20,375	
MYUM	47	10	0	1	58	299	185	0	32	516	1,927	2,666	0	610	5,403	
NPUM	159	12	1	5	177	706	173	31	395	1,305	13,451	2,798	108	5,720	22,077	
SPUC	80	8	0	3	91	529	103	0	213	845	13,371	1,691	0	3,402	18,464	
SAUM	37	13	0	2	52	495	265	0	113	873	6,078	3,317	0	1,291	10,686	
WIUM	99	82	0	2	183	749	864	0	103	1,716	11,592	8,907	0	2,166	22,665	
PKU	6	8	0	2	16	27	94	0	32	153	541	1,467	0	246	2,254	
SLM	5	4	0	0	9	72	217	0	0	289	911	3,440	0	0	4,351	
DIVISION TOTALS	696	214	1	18	929	4,085	2,982	31	1,104	8,112	69,836	37,187	108	17,517	124,648	

TABLE 2 SSD
Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A I I A S	A I U	A U P	B A S C	C P A C	K A C H S	M A M CC	M S H C	M U A S	M V C	N L A C	N V C	P A S C	P A C N	S P A C	S N C	U N A I	U K L A B	T O T A L
Total number of teachers	36	94	229	15	77	15	62	69	32	111	43	25	17	19	33	23	80	124	1,104
SDA teachers	36	66	219	15	77	10	46	57	32	110	41	25	17	5	33	23	80	124	1,016
Non-SDA teachers	0	28	10	0	0	5	16	12	0	1	2	0	0	14	0	0	0	0	88
Teachers from SDA institutions	30	0	170	14	65	8	41	41	32	89	31	21	15	12	25	22	72	0	688
Non-teaching personnel	84	85	205	0	18	6	18	31	16	78	0	10	2	4	27	9	38	62	693
Total number of students	604	1,100	3,779	195	892	166	564	1,254	610	1,770	557	216	80	191	378	237	1,929	2,995	17,517
SDA students	603	592	3,006	191	765	43	387	430	589	1,721	494	206	63	84	363	208	1,688	1,594	13,027
Non-SDA students	1	508	773	4	127	123	177	824	21	49	63	10	17	107	15	29	241	1,401	4,490
Students baptized	0	6	35	0	134	11	1	0	0	0	0	10	3	0	2	1	16	1,667	1,886
Students enrolled in Theology	324	89	173	22	140	0	0	0	172	266	80	31	14	0	101	36	73	214	1,735
Students enrolled in Education	98	180	352	73	216	0	0	17	271	361	182	158	3	0	122	0	127	425	2,585
Students enrolled in Business	97	187	1,007	100	113	0	199	0	217	438	135	0	29	0	129	135	892	1,347	5,020
Students enrolled in Humanities	0	279	435	0	50	0	0	0	0	61	5	0	14	0	0	128	0	0	972
Students in Natural Sciences	0	45	437	0	0	58	0	0	0	78	2	0	0	0	0	0	39	35	694
Students enrolled in Health	80	320	1,375	0	82	170	445	126	0	426	45	0	0	191	66	0	565	539	4,430
Students in Applied Science	0	0	0	0	63	0	0	14	0	48	0	0	0	0	0	141	166	19	451
Students enrolled in Social Science	0	0	0	0	161	57	0	0	0	22	33	0	0	0	0	0	67	0	340
Other Majors	5	0	0	0	56	0	0	10	0	10	75	0	0	0	26	0	0	489	671
Total number of graduates	34	29	724	47	124	79	95	195	0	288	57	15	0	41	6	60	0	277	2,071

TABLE 3 SSD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	NPUC	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	1
Total number of teachers	31	31
SDA teachers	31	31
Non-SDA teachers	0	0
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	30	30
Non-teaching personnel	4	4
Total number of students	108	108
SDA students	86	86
Non-SDA students	22	32
Students baptized during the school year	1	1
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	108	108
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art)	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing)	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Sciences (History/Psychology)	0	0
Other Majors	0	0
Number of graduates	18	18

TABLE 4 SSD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B A U M	C P U C	E I U C	M Y U M	N P U C	P K U	S A U M	S P U C	W I U M	S L M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	9	9	59	10	12	8	13	8	82	4	214
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	157	96	738	185	173	94	265	103	864	217	2,892
SDA teachers	148	96	587	168	173	56	224	103	607	79	2,241
Non-SDA teachers	9	0	151	17	0	38	41	0	257	138	651
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	117	74	220	111	131	15	66	83	329	51	1,207
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	77	230	0	122	14	151	78	512	42	1,226
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	27	42	167	24	111	0	61	58	388	47	925
Teachers holding a degree	151	77	459	176	141	94	220	98	718	67	2,201
Non-teaching personnel	65	22	115	0	42	11	62	25	179	71	592
Total number of students	2,499	1,557	8,645	2,866	2,798	1,467	3,317	1,691	8,907	3,440	37,187
SDA students	1,486	1,061	3,796	1,714	1,789	290	1,038	1,300	3,603	268	16,345
Non-SDA students	1,013	496	4,849	1,152	1,009	1,177	2,279	391	5,304	3,172	20,842
Students baptized during the school year	15	65	531	143	292	24	69	77	474	9	1,699
Total graduates for the current year	0	309	2,170	243	604	0	235	283	2,724	0	6,573

TABLE 5 SSD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B A U M	C P U C	E I U C	M Y U M	N P U C	P K U	S A U M	S P U C	8 - v &	S L M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	128	69	66	47	159	6	37	80	99	5	696
Total number of teachers	323	333	552	299	706	27	495	529	749	72	4,085
SDA teachers	303	333	472	162	704	20	429	529	660	42	3,654
Non-SDA teachers	20	0	80	137	2	7	66	0	89	30	431
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	189	135	65	16	399	2	98	290	470	20	1,684
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	0	262	182	0	552	4	317	335	581	37	2,270
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	29	136	133	0	432	0	110	309	508	19	1,676
Teachers holding a degree	277	300	289	195	436	18	335	428	744	8	3,030
Non-teaching personnel	31	40	23	0	77	1	104	5	199	4	484
Total number of students	6,404	6,826	8,735	1,927	13,451	541	6,078	13,371	11,592	911	69,836
SDA students	1,497	3,066	3,296	414	5,223	125	1,845	6,081	4,378	65	25,900
Non-SDA students	4,907	3,760	5,439	1,513	8,228	416	4,233	7,290	7,214	846	43,936
Students baptized during the school year	3	154	191	0	1,265	2	125	338	359	0	2,437

Trans-European Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

AUC - Adriatic Union Conference
BAUC - Baltic Union Conference
BUC - British Union Conference

DUCh - Danish Union of Churches Conference FINUC - Finland Union of Churches Conference

HUC - Hungarian Union ConferenceNORUC - Norwegian Union ConferenceNUC - Netherlands Union Conference

PUC - Polish Union Conference

SEEUC - South-East European Union Conference SWEUChC - Swedish Union of Churches Conference

Attached Fields - CS-Cyprus Section; GM-Greek Mission; IC-Iceland Conferece

College, University

AUC - Adriatic Union College

BTS - Belgrade Theological Seminary

HATC - Hungarian Adventist Theological College
 NC - Newbold College of Higher Education
 PSS - Polish College of Theology and Humanities

TABLE 1 TED

Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students

December 31, 2016

Union/	Number of Schools						Num	ber of Tead	chers		Number of Students					
Attached Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	
AUC	0	1	1	1	3	0	46	6	3	55	0	230	30	39	299	
BAUC	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
BUC	7	2	0	1	10	62	30	0	21	113	572	97	0	249	918	
DUChC	5	6	1	0	12	43	71	9	0	123	407	364	109	0	880	
FINUC	4	2	0	0	6	30	16	0	0	46	372	119	0	0	491	
HUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	17	17	0	0	0	70	70	
NORUC	11	12	0	0	23	156	28	0	0	184	681	191	0	0	872	
NUC	1	0	0	0	1	19	0	0	0	19	259	0	0	0	259	
PUC	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	98	98	0	0	0	935	935	
SEEUC	0	1	1	1	3	0	16	1	25	42	0	40	8	22	70	
SWEUChC	1	1	0	0	2	22	12	0	0	34	206	37	0	0	243	
IC	1	1	0	0	2	6	0	0	0	6	40	0	0	0	40	
DIVISION TOTALS	30	26	3	5	64	338	219	16	164	737	2,537	1,078	147	1,315	5,077	

TABLE 2 TED Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A U C	B T S	H T S	N C	P C T& H	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	3	25	17	21	98	164
SDA teachers	3	25	16	19	17	80
Non-SDA teachers	0	0	1	2	81	84
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	3	23	11	12	14	63
Non-teaching personnel	3	8	3	27	15	56
Total number of students	39	22	70	249	935	1,315
SDA students	39	22	46	248	111	466
Non-SDA students	0	0	24	1	834	849
Students baptized during the school year	1	1	0	0	0	2
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	39	22	70	143	56	330
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0	20	20
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	0	0	0	46	0	46
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0	60	0	60
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing//Physical Therapy/etc.)	0	0	0	0	319	319
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	0	540	540
Other Majors	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	0	0	0	0	0	0

TABLE 3 TED
Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

School Identifier	AUC	DUCH	SEEUC	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	1	1	3
Total number of teachers	6	9	1	16
SDA teachers	6	8	1	15
Non-SDA teachers	0	1	0	1
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	6	0	1	7
Non-teaching personnel	0	5	1	6
Total number of students	30	109	8	147
SDA students	30	2	8	40
Non-SDA students	0	107	0	107
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	30	0	8	38
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketintg/Office Administration	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Sciences (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	0	0	0	0

TABLE 4 TED
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	A U C	B U C	D U C h C	F I N U C	C C	N O R U C	S E E U C	S W E U C h	T O T A L
Total number of schools	1	2	6	2	1	12	1	1	26
SDA accredited schools	-	1	ı	1	1	-	1	-	-
Total number of teachers	46	30	71	16	0	28	16	12	219
SDA teachers	15	27	42	12	0	27	2	8	133
Non-SDA teachers	31	3	29	4	0	1	14	4	86
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	2	19	2	1	0	6	0	0	30
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	45	16	56	11	0	24	14	7	173
Teachers holding denominational teaching certificates	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	5	8
Teachers holding a degree	3	28	49	13	0	27	16	10	146
Non-teaching personnel	14	34	23	10	0	16	8	16	121
Total number of students	230	97	364	119	0	191	40	37	1,078
SDA students	25	70	80	54	0	96	33	22	380
Non-SDA students	205	27	284	65	0	95	7	15	698
Students baptized during the school year	1	5	2	8	0	10	3	3	32
Total graduates for the current year	34	23	131	21	0	38	16	10	273

TABLE 5 TED
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	B U C	ООСНС	F I N U C	l C	N E U C	N O R U C	S W E U ChC	T O T A L
Total number of schools	7	5	4	1	1	11	1	30
Total number of teachers	62	43	30	6	19	156	22	338
SDA teachers	30	22	15	3	4	95	15	184
Non-SDA teachers	32	21	15	3	15	61	7	154
Teachers graduateingfrom SDA tertiary institutions	5	0	0	1	0	13	1	20
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	50	35	26	5	19	133	16	284
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Teachers holding a degree	52	26	28	5	1	90	19	221
Non-teaching personnel	37	6	15	3	2	51	16	130
Total number of students	572	407	372	40	259	681	206	2,537
SDA students	287	33	71	11	5	241	27	675
Non-SDA students	285	374	301	29	254	440	179	1,862
Students baptized during the school year	5	1	13	3	0	11	0	33

West-Central Africa Division

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field

CAM **Cameroon Union Mission** CAUM Central African Union Mission **ENUC** Eastern Nigeria Union Conference **Eastern Sahel Union Mission FSUM** NGUM Northern Ghana Union Mission NNUC Northern Nigeria Union Conference SGUC Southern Ghana Union Conference West African Union Mission WAUM

WNUC Western Nigeria Union Conference

WSUM Western Sahel Union Mission

College, University

Clifford University CU

AUC Cosendai Adventist University

AUWA Adventist University of West Africa, Liberia

BU **Babcock University** VVU Valley View University

TABLE 1 WAD
Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students
December 31, 2016

Union/ Attached		Num	ber of Scho	ools			Num	ber of Tead	chers			Num	ber of Stud	lents	
Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
CAM	33	25	1	1	60	160	1,007	7	52	1,226	5,453	13,655	55	441	19,604
CAUM	10	8	0	0	18	210	145	0	0	355	4,722	3,442	0	0	8,164
ENUC	56	5	0	1	62	237	136	0	41	414	2,928	2,452	0	123	5,503
ESUM	13	6	0	0	19	113	57	0	0	270	4,142	2,837	0	0	6,979
NGUM	603	46	4	0	653	3,222	247	0	0	3,469	65,755	3,651	0	0	69,406
NNUC	23	4	0	0	27	130	15	0	0	145	2,548	543	0	0	3,091
SGUC	162	5	2	1	170	2,412	0	0	114	2,526	49,288	0	0	5,483	54,771
WAUM	25	19	1	1	46	196	212	8	45	461	2,721	4,233	112	1,055	8,121
WNUC	16	11	0	1	28	197	266	0	507	970	2,924	2,713	0	8,700	14,337
WSUM	12	10	0	0	22	109	169	0	0	278	2,252	2,713	0	0	4,965
WORLD TOTALS	953	139	8	5	1,105	6,986	2,354	15	759	10,114	142,733	36,239	167	15,802	194,941

TABLE 2 WAD Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

School Identifier	A U C	A U W A	B U	C U	V V U	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	52	45	507	41	114	759
SDA teachers	38	30	256	40	87	451
Non-SDA teachers	14	15	251	1	27	308
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	32	16	170	10	28	256
Non-teaching personnel	24	0	590	80	142	836
Total number of students	441	1,055	8,700	123	5,483	15,802
SDA students	228	186	783	118	1,595	2,910
Non-SDA students	213	869	7,917	5	3,888	12,892
Students baptized during the school year	24	7	0	0	69	100
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	68	28	127	33	226	482
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	24	11	0	0	2,787	2,822
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	42	170	4,252	27	1,310	5,801
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	12	489	8	0	509
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Math/etc.)	0	118	234	55	409	816
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/etc.)	68	574	2,001	0	545	3,188
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0	0	0	43	43
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0	0	0	153	153
Other majors	220	0	1,597	0	0	1,817
Total number of graduates	86	50	1,819	0	2,438	4,393

TABLE 3 WAD Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	CAM	NGUM	SGUC	WAUM	TOTAL
Total number of schools	1	4	2	1	8
Total number of teachers	7	0	0	8	15
SDA teachers	5	0	0	2	4
Non-SDA teachers	2	0	0	6	11
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	2	0	0	0	2
Non-teaching personnel	3	0	0	5	8
Total number of students	55	0	0	112	167
SDA students	8	0	0	7	15
Non-SDA students	47	0	0	105	152
Students baptized during the school year	6	0	0	0	6
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry)	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy)	0	0	0	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	55	0	0	0	55
Students enrolled in Social Sciences (History/Psychology)	0	0	0	0	0
Other Majors	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of graduates	47	0	0	0	47

TABLE 4 WAD
Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	C A M	C A U M	E N U C	E S U M	Z G D Z	N N U C	S G U C	W A U M	W N U C	W S U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	25	8	5	6	46	4	5	19	11	10	139
SDA accredited schools	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total number of teachers	1,007	145	136	157	247	15	0	212	266	169	2,354
SDA teachers	376	40	125	86	135	9	0	69	150	91	1,081
Non-SDA teachers	631	105	11	71	112	6	0	143	116	78	1,273
Teachers graduated from SDA tertiary institutions	259	1	15	7	4	0	0	6	8	2	302
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	644	44	118	34	219	6	0	83	122	90	1,360
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	68	1	9	5	0	0	0	2	0	2	87
Teachers holding a degree	850	67	132	137	158	9	0	106	221	26	1,706
Non-teaching personnel	172	22	153	70	34	2	0	90	125	40	708
Total number of students	13,655	3,442	2,452	2,837	3,651	543	0	4,233	2,713	2,713	36,239
SDA students	6,107	213	1,517	265	1,402	100	0	544	781	210	11,139
Non-SDA students	7,548	3,229	935	2,572	2,249	443	0	3,689	1,932	2,503	25,100
Students baptized during the school year	454	16	150	74	85	0	0	106	88	0	973
Total graduates for the current year	3,095	191	359	0	0	0	0	758	360	124	4,887

TABLE 5 WAD
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	C A M	C A U M	E N U C	E S U M	Z G U M	N N U C	S G U C	W A U M	W N U C	W S U M	T O T A L
Total number of schools	33	10	56	13	603	23	162	25	16	12	953
Total number of teachers	160	210	237	113	3,222	130	2,412	196	197	109	6,986
SDA teachers	160	125	157	106	1,124	103	970	68	101	84	2,998
Non-SDA teachers	0	85	80	7	2,098	27	1,442	128	96	25	3,988
Teachers from SDA tertiary institutions	10	3	0	3	12	0	0	7	2	0	37
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	93	39	58	55	2,612	36	358	87	113	54	3,505
Teachers holding SDA teaching certificates	7	0	0	0	10	0	12	6	9	0	44
Teachers holding a degree	14	2	26	34	1,452	6	126	53	46	26	1,785
Non-teaching personnel	51	24	18	10	66	17	45	58	47	23	359
Total number of students	5,453	4,722	2,928	4,142	65,755	2,548	49,288	2,721	2,924	2,252	142,733
SDA students	2,495	308	1,224	296	12,104	1,458	7,394	933	708	134	27,054
Non-SDA students	2,958	4,414	1,704	3,846	53,651	1,090	41,894	1,788	2,216	2,118	115,679
Students baptized during the school year	124	1	0	17	0	0	0	36	0	0	178

Middle East and North Africa Union Mission

Union Conference, Union Mission, Mission, Field, Region

EMR - East Mediterranean Region

ESF - Egypt-Sudan Field

GF - Gulf Field

NAR - North Africa Region
TIF - Turkey-Iran Field

College, University

MEU - Middle East University

TABLE 1 MENA Division Summary of Schools, Teachers, and Students December 31, 2016

Union/ Attached		Num	ber of Scho	ools			Num	ber of Tead	chers			Num	ber of Stud	lents	
Field	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals	Prim.	Sec.	W.Tr.	Tert.	Totals
EMR	6	3	0	1	10	12	64	0	28	212	1,414	236	0	190	1,840
ESF	2	1	0	0	3	98	20	0	0	118	1,579	123	0	0	1,702
												_			
DIVISION TOTALS	8	4	0	1	13	218	84	0	28	330	2,993	359	0	190	3,542

TABLE 2 MENA

Summary of Tertiary School Statistics by Institution December 31, 2016

	M	
School Identifier	E U	TOTAL
Total number of teachers	28	28
SDA teachers	19	19
Non-SDA teachers	9	9
Teachers graduatING from SDA tertiary institutions	19	19
Non-teaching personnel	11	11
Total number of students	190	190
SDA students	47	47
Non-SDA students	143	143
Students baptized during the school year	4	4
Students enrolled in Theology/Religion	14	14
Students enrolled in Education/Teaching	27	27
Students enrolled in Business/Accounting/Marketing/Office Administration	98	98
Students enrolled in Humanities and Arts (Languages/Music/Art/etc.)	24	24
Students enrolled in Natural and Pure Sciences (Biology/Chemistry/Maths/etc.)	13	13
Students enrolled in Health (Medicine/Nursing/Physical Therapy/etc.)	0	0
Students enrolled in Applied Science (Vocational/Technical)	0	0
Students enrolled in Social Science (History/Psychology/etc.)	0	0
Other majors	14	14
Total number of graduates	3	34

TABLE 3 MENA Summary of Division Worker-Training School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

This Table Not Applicable to Middle East and North Africa Union Mission

TABLE 4 MENA Summary of Division Secondary School Statistics by Union December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	E M F	E S F	T O T A L
Total number of schools	3	1	4
SDA accredited schools	-	-	-
Total number of teachers	64	20	84
SDA teachers	7	19	26
Non-SDA teachers	57	1	58
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	7	10	17
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	36	0	36
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	5	2	7
Teachers holding a degree	62	10	72
Non-teaching personnel	7	15	22
Total number of students	236	123	359
SDA students	6	36	42
Non-SDA students	230	87	317
Students baptized during the school year	2	6	8
Total graduates for the current year	66	24	90

TABLE 5 MENA
Summary of Division Elementary School Statistics by Union
December 31, 2016

Union Identifier	E M R	E S F	T O T A L
Total number of schools	6	2	8
Total number of teachers	120	98	218
SDA teachers	31	6	37
Non-SDA teachers	89	92	181
Teachers graduating from SDA tertiary institutions	26	0	25
Teachers holding state teaching certificates	50	0	50
Teachers holding SDA denominational teaching certificates	13	0	13
Teachers holding a degree	112	0	112
Non-teaching personnel	16	4	20
Total number of students	1,414	1,579	2,993
SDA students	13	0	13
Non-SDA students	1,401	1,579	2,980
Students baptized during the school year	0	0	0

Section III

Trends in SDA Education

December 31, 2016

Table 10
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Schools
December 31, 2016

Divisions		Ele	mentary Sch	nools			Sec	ondary Scho	ols	
	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	1,330	1,244	1,470	1,491	1,508	591	625	721	725	725
EUD - Inter-European Division	33	29	35	36	36	20	18	23	17	22
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	8	11	15	18	26	6	7	11	12	14
IAD - nter-America Division	550	550	326	373	421	346	346	242	251	278
NAD - North American Division	722	728	857	872	873	108	111	248	249	249
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	21	22	22	22	22	17	19	19	19	19
SAD - South American Division	543	526	576	584	586	311	336	329	330	334
SPD - South Pacific Division	304	281	306	314	308	65	67	72	71	71
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Div	205	249	296	303	346	139	149	159	168	182
SUD - Southern Asia Division	105	107	107	107	102	158	158	158	158	158
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	918	719	681	681	696	110	108	176	176	214
TED - Trans-European Division	32	32	32	32	30	27	26	26	27	26
WAD - West-Central Africa Division	943	869	605	864	953	71	76	108	129	139
MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission		4	4	8	8		4	4	4	4
World Total	5,714	5,371	5,332	5,705	5,915	1,969	2,050	2,296	2,336	2,435

Table 11
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Schools
December 31, 2016

Divisions		Work	er Training	Schools			Te	rtiary Schoo	ols	
	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	7	5	10	12	14	7	7	7	7	7
EUD - Inter-European Division	2	1	1	2	2	9	8	8	8	8
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	2	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2
IAD - nter-America Division	0	0	0	1	1	14	14	14	13	13
NAD - North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	14	13	13	13	13
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	5	5	5
SAD - South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	17	17	17	18	17
SPD - South Pacific Division	4	3	4	3	1	4	4	4	4	4
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Div	5	5	4	3	3	6	7	7	7	7
SUD - Southern Asia Division	16	19	19	19	16	9	9	9	9	9
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	1	1	1	17	18	19	18	18
TED - Trans-European Division	4	5	5	4	3	5	5	5	5	5
WAD - West-Central Africa Division	6	5	4	7	8	4	4	4	4	5
MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission		0	0	0	0		1	1	1	1
World Total	46	44	49	53	50	113	114	115	114	114

Table 12
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Teachers
December 31, 2016

Division/		Elei	mentary Tea	chers			Seco	ondary Teacl	ners	
Attached Union	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	10,391	9,497	13,216	13,275	13,070	6,271	6,921	7,646	8,534	8,359
EUD - Inter-European Division	311	314	323	332	342	322	350	312	267	343
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	71	97	116	113	166	95	97	113	138	162
IAD - nter-America Division	4,409	4,409	3,427	3,906	4,619	4,011	4,011	2,848	3,063	3,716
NAD - North American Division	2,708	2,727	4,306	2,748	2,727	2,301	2,178	932	3,929	3,899
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	223	236	241	256	230	651	592	788	682	745
SAD - South American Division	11,332	10,317	11,115	11,835	12,159	5,072	5,824	5,409	5,420	6,203
SPD - South Pacific Division	1,863	1,778	1,994	2,285	2,191	948	879	952	1,020	1,274
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Div	2,867	3,159	2,083	2,539	3,566	2,483	2,561	2,423	2,730	2,925
SUD - Southern Asia Division	3,104	3,438	3,528	3,528	3,585	4,640	5,528	5,629	5,629	6,211
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	4,491	3,341	3,170	3,080	4,085	1,981	1,917	1,922	1,986	2,892
TED - Trans-European Division	310	314	318	332	338	238	201	207	218	219
WAD - West-Central Africa Division	7,830	7,224	6,321	7,616	6,986	2,238	2,831	2,817	3,021	2,354
MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission		130	172	120	218		49	72	74	84
World Total	49,910	46,981	50,330	51,965	54,282	31,251	33,939	32,070	36,711	39,386

Table 13
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Teachers
December 31, 2016

Division/		Work	er Training T	eachers		Tertiary Teachers					
Attached Union	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	112	30	127	128	253	728	656	662	680	696	
EUD - Inter-European Division	7	20	25	30	35	174	159	151	149	175	
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	33	0	4	2	2	103	96	103	49	95	
IAD - nter-America Division	0	0	0	11	11	1,360	1,354	1,335	1,290	1,224	
NAD - North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	4,096	4,289	4,201	4,516	4,462	
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	289	289	303	310	328	
SAD - South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	2,423	2,633	2,921	3,543	4,305	
SPD - South Pacific Division	32	5	39	24	4	180	188	187	184	180	
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Div	102	100	73	59	58	220	314	244	232	276	
SUD - Southern Asia Division	149	162	184	184	179	450	526	555	555	588	
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	12	18	31	1,091	1,141	1,253	1,108	1,104	
TED - Trans-European Division	15	31	29	20	16	235	262	195	190	164	
WAD - West-Central Africa Division MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission	157	99	7	66	15 0	557	599 34	693 36	727 28	759 28	
World Total	607	447	500	542	604	11,906	12,540	12,839	13,561	14,384	

Table 14
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Primary and Secondary Students
December 31, 2016

Division/		Eler	mentary Stude	nts	Secondary Students					
Attached Union	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	372,567	344,728	464,628	465,472	448,841	127,204	148,569	155,236	145,152	144,700
EUD - Inter-European Division	2,447	2,441	2,666	2,747	2,909	2,331	2,602	2,408	2,243	2,505
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	362	704	757	906	1,031	501	424	479	554	660
IAD - nter-America Division	79,612	79,612	59,681	65,173	74,618	54,254	54,254	42,764	43,261	49,762
NAD - North American Division	40,497	30,306	36,183	22,561	22,293	12,958	21,529	5,640	27,829	27,611
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	4,933	4,889	4,809	4,776	4,819	8,928	7,952	8,654	8,249	8,160
SAD - South American Division	196,560	188,956	210,248	229,324	223,306	54,325	68,385	57,746	58,213	59,109
SPD - South Pacific Division	51,483	45,821	50,179	51,727	47,017	14,407	11,914	15,094	16,041	16,501
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Oc Div	71,093	93,816	61,615	87,510	110,074	49,368	49,354	48,438	54,378	57,505
SUD - Southern Asia Division	43,550	47,028	46,975	46,975	47,873	127,868	140,047	153,590	153,590	161,875
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	79,176	62,354	59,395	54,482	69,836	23,156	23,909	25,022	27,502	37,187
TED - Trans-European Division	2,443	2,627	2,668	2,378	2,537	1,334	1,021	1,048	1,144	1,078
WAD - West-Central Africa Division	203,107	181,879	143,585	153,014	142,733	45,962	50,467	49,533	45,321	36,239
MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission	,	1,723	1,617	1,865	2,993	,	746	649	469	359
World Total	1,147,830	1,086,884	1,145,006	1,188,910	1,200.880	522,596	581,173	566,301	583,946	603,251

Table 15
General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists
GC Trends in the Number of Worker-Training and Tertiary Students
December 31, 2016

Division/		Worke	Training St	udents		Tertiary Students				
Attached Union	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016
ECD - East-Central Africa Division	2,167	366	2,308	2,402	2,807	14,510	14,437	14,209	13,291	14,398
EUD - Inter-European Division	75	145	132	170	175	927	741	768	781	789
ESD - Euro-Asia Division	25	7	32	20	18	965	1,051	918	806	735
IAD - nter-America Division	0	0	0	186	150	19,730	19,608	19,196	15,872	15,838
NAD - North American Division	0	0	0	0	0	27,030	25,911	25,461	24,469	24,090
NSD - Northern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	0	0	0	7,686	7,987	7,592	7,796	7,722
SAD - South American Division	0	0	0	0	0	22,719	21,313	28,285	29,293	31,261
SPD - South Pacific Division	579	78	564	553	86	3,391	3,522	3,357	3,785	3,820
SID - Southern Africa-Indian Oc Div	1,118	1,138	894	629	679	3,979	4,499	4,940	7,574	7,785
SUD - Southern Asia Division	1,385	1,476	1,566	1,566	1,428	3,999	3,610	3,760	3,760	3,762
SSD - Southern Asia-Pacific Division	0	0	155	162	108	17,058	17,482	17,900	17,861	17,517
TED - Trans-European Division	109	266	249	140	147	1,494	1,400	1,472	1,588	1,315
WAD - West-Central Africa Division	2,248	2,069	22	1,776	167	13,190	12,316	19,062	15,453	15,802
MENA - Middle East and North Africa Union Mission		0	0	0	0		214	203	201	190
World Total	7,706	5,545	5,922	7,604	5,765	136,678	134,091	147,123	142,530	145,024